
USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
Regd office: Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9,Netaji Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Delhi— 110034 

Phone: 011- 45824477, website: www.ussgloballtd.com 

E-mail: surnidhiinvestmentltd @gmail.com CIN: L74900DL1993PLC056491 

To, Date : 18th May,2024 

The Head - Listing & Compliance 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) 
Building A, Unit 205 A, 2nd Floor, 

Piramal Agastya Corporate Park, 
L.B.S Road, Kurla West, 

Mumbai - 400070 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Subject: Intimation Pursuant to Regulation 30 and Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 Notice of 315t Annual General 

Meeting of the Company along with Book Closure and Annual Report 

Pursuant to Regulations 30 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), Notice is hereby given that 
the 31st Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of USS GLOBAL LIMITED (‘the Company’) will be held 
on Tuesday, 11th June, 2024 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) in physical mode at the Registered Office of the 

Company situated at Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New 

Delhi-110034. 

In compliance with MCA and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report for the 
Financial Year 2023-24 is being dispatched in electronic mode only to those Members whose 
email IDs are registered with the Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agent / Depository 

Participants and to the members holding shares in physical form is being sent through the 
permitted modes as per Companies Act,2013. 

Further, the Board of Directors have appointed M/s. Umesh Kumar & Associates Practicing 
Company Secretaries, (COP No.8361) as the scrutinizer for the purpose of e-voting & voting at 
the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company, 

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of the Listing Regulations, 
the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
Wednesday, 5% June, 2024 to Tuesday, 11t June, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the 

purpose of AGM. 

In terms of provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the Listing 
Regulations, the Company is pleased to provide its Members, the facility to cast their vote by 

electronic means on all the resolutions mentioned in the AGM notice. The Company has 
appointed National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for providing e-voting Facility.



The Company has fixed Tuesday, 4" June, 2024 as the Cut-off date for the purpose of 
determining eligibility of shareholders to cast their votes by remote e-voting /voting at the AGM 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

The Notice of the 31st AGM and Annual Report can be accessed on the Company's website at 
www.ussgloablltd.com . 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Thanking You, 

Sincerely, 

For USS Global Limited 

Rachna Negi 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

ACS:70130
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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 31st(Thirty First) Annual General Meeting of the members ol USS 

Global Limited will be held on Tuesday, 11^ |une,2024 at 1:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the 

Company situated at Office No. 400, 1TI. Twin Towers, B-9, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New 
Delhi-110034 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

Item No. 1-Adoption of Financial Statements 

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 

March 31,2024 along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

Item No. 2 - Appointment of Mr. Ruchir ]ain(DIN: 03151017). as a director, liable to retire by 

rotation 
Mr. Ruchir Jain(DIN: 03151017), whose office of directorship is liable to retire at the ensuing AGM, 

being eligible, seeks reappointment as a director. Based on the performance evaluation and the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board recommends his 
reappointment as a director of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act. 2013, the approval of members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded to 

rcappoint Mr. Ruchir |ain(DlN: 03151017). as a director of the Company, who is liable to retire by 
rotation." 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

Item No.3- TO APPROVE/RATIFY RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UNDER SECTION 188 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013: 

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification's), the following resolution as a 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act 2013 and the rules made there under including any amendment, modification, variation or re- 

enactmcnt thereof for the time being in force, and on the basis of recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of 

Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall include any 

existing Committee(s) or any committee, the Board may hereafter constitute to exercise powers of 
the Board including the power conferred by this resolution) for ratification of existing related party 

transactions entered into and carried out in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length price 
with Glpskarlon India Private Limited, being related party, in connection with Sale and Purchase of 

goods on such terms as may he mutually agreed for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 
5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores only) for the Financial Year 2023-24. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the 

powers herein conferred to any direrior(s), cominirtee(s). executivefs). officer(s) or 

rcpresentativesfs) of the Company or to any other person to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 

things as may be considered necessary or expedient and also to execute such documents, writings 
etc. as may be necessary to give effect Co this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board/Company in connection with any matter 

referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in 

all respects." 

Item No. 4-ApprovaI of Material Related Parly Transactions with CIPSKARTON INDIA 
PRIVATE LIMITED: 

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a 

Ordinary Resolution; 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act.2013 ("Act"],Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, ("Listing Regulations") 

and other applicable laws/ statutory provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification(sJ or 

amendment(s) or re-enactmentls) thereof, for the time being in force), the Company's Policy on 

Related Party Transactions, and subject to such approvals), as may be necessary from time to time 
and on the basis of recommendation of the Audit Committee and approval of the Board of Directors 

of the Company, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 

Company to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) (whether individually or series 

of transaction(s) taken together or otherwise) on arm's length basis, with Gipskarton India Private 

Limited ('GKIPL'), a 'Related Party' within the meaning of Regulation 2(l)(zb) of the Listing 
Regulations, in the nature ol Related Party Transactions during the Financial Year 2024-25 on such 

terms and conditions as may be agreed upon between the Company and GKIPL and as set out in the 

explanatory statement annexed to this notice. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 
'Board' which term shall be deemed to include the Audit Committee of the Company to exercise its 

powers including powers conferred under this resolution) be and is hereby authorised to do all such 
acts, deeds, mailers and things as it may deem fit in its absolute discretion and to lake all such steps 

as may he required in this connection including any material modifications, finalizing and executing 

necessary documents, contractfs), schemc(s), agreementfs) and such other documents as may he 
required, and to lake all such actions herein conferred to, without being required to seek further 

consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and intent that the members shall be 

deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT die Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the 

powers herein conferred to any direcCor(s), committee(s), executive(s), officer(s) or 

representatives(s) of the Company or to any other person to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as may be considered necessary or expedient and also to execute such documents, writings 

etc. as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board/Company in connection with any matter 

referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in 

all respects." 
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Item No. 5-Approvai for lock-in of Equity Shares: 

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as a 

Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to applicable provisions of Direct Listing norms of BSE Limited and 

other applicable laws/ statutory provisions, if any, (including any statutory modification^} or 

amendment(s) or re-enactmentfs) thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the members 

of the Company be and is hereby accorded to lock-in the equity shares held in the Company by the 
promoter and other lop non-promoter together holding upto 25% of post listing equity share capital, 

for listing on BSE Limited and any shareholder holding more than 5% of equity share capital to be 

locked in for a period of 1 year from the date of listing on BSE Limited. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and 
things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to 

the aforesaid resolution." 

By order of the Board 

For USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Sd/- 

Rachna Negi 
Company Secretary 

Date: 11/05/2024 

Place: New Delhi 

Registered Office: Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, 
B-9. Netaji Subhash Place, Pilam Pura, New Delhi - 110034 

Website: www.ussgloballtd.com 
Email: surnidhiinvestinentltd(a)giTiail.coin 

CIN:L74900DL1993PLC056491 
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NOTES: 

1. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), with 

respect to the Special Business(cs) set out in the Notice is annexed hereto and forms part of this 
Notice. 

Additional information, pursuant to regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), is also annexed hereto. 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND 

AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act 2013, a person can act as a Proxy on 

behalf of not more than fifty members holding in aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total 
share capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of 

the Company may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other 

Member. The instrument of Proxy in Form MGT-11, in order to be effective, should be deposited at 

the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 4B hours before the 

commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this Report. 

3. Notice of the Meeting will be sent to those Members, whose name appears in Register of Members / 

List of Beneficial Owners received from the Depositories as on Cut Off date i.e. Friday, 10lb May, 

2024. 
In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual 

Report for Financial Year 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members 

whose email addresses are registered with the RTA/ Company/Depositories, 

Notice of AGM to members holding shares in physical form is being sent through the permitted 
modes as per Companies Act, 2013. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.ussglohalltd.com . 

The Notice can also be accessed on the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. M.SEI Limited at 
www.msci.com and the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-voling facility) i.e. 

hllps://www.evoting.nsdl.coin/ . 

4. 31st Annual Report is available on the website of the Company www.ussglohalltd.cnm. Members 

seeking any information relating to the Financials of the Company or any other information may 
write to the Company at cs.ussglob3l@gm3il.com . The same will be replied by the 

Company suitably. 

5. For convenience of the Members, route map is attached to this notice calling 31st Annual General 

Meeting. Further, for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the meeting venue will be regulated by 
Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this Annual Report. Members are requested to sign at the 

place provided on the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Registration Counter at the venue of 

the AGM. 

6. A copy of each of documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement is open for 

inspection at the Registered Office of the Company between 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on working days 
(i.c other than Sunday's and public holidays) upto the closure of Annual General Meeting. 
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7. Alankii Assignments Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company. The contact 

details of RTA areas follows: Phone: 011-42541234/23541234; E-maii:.info@alankit.com :Address: 

Alankit House, 4E/2, lhandewalan Extension, New Delhi 110055. 

8. Members are requested to notify immediately the change of their name, postal address, email 

address, mobile number, PAN, nomination, bank particulars, if any. to their depository participants , 

ii the shares are held by them in electronic form and to the registrar and share transfer agent 

("RTA") of the company, i.e., Alankit Assignments Limited, if shares are held in physical form. 

Members arc advised to exercise due diligence and not leave their demat accountfs) dormant for 
long. They should obtain a periodic statement of holdings from the concerned depository 

participant and verify it. 

9. Members are requested to update their email address with Depository Participant/Company/RTA 

to enable us to send Annual Report and other communications eleclronically. 

10.The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 5lh 

June, 2024 to ll,h June, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

11.Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the AGM are 

requested to forward a certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing its representative to attend 

and vote at the Annual General Meeting either to the Company in advance or submit the same at the 

venue of the Annual General Meeting. 

12. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 member(s) of the Company may nominate a person in 

whom the shares held by him shall vest in the event ot his unfortunate death. Shareholders desirous 
of making nomination are requested to send their request in Form SM-13. For Members holding 

shares in demalerialised form, the nomination form may be filed with the concerned Depository 

Participant. Members holding shares in physical form can make their nomination in the specified 

Nomination Form which can be obtained from the Company or the Registrar & Share Transfer 

Agents ("RTA"). 

13.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (FAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their denial accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their PAN to the Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agents. 

14.As per Regulation 40(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, as amended, transfer, transmission and transposition (A securities shall he effected only in 

demalerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares 

and avail various benefits of dematerialization. Members are advised to dematerialize the shares 

held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or Alankit. for assistance in this 

regard. 

IS.The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under 

Section 170 of the Companies Act. 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which 

Directors are Interested under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection 
at the Annual General Meeting. 
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16.The required details in respect of Director seeking reappoinimeni as set out in Item No.2 of the 

Notice of 315'Annual General Meeting of the Company is also annexed to this Notice. 

17.The Company has a dedicated e-mail address cs.ussglobalg'gmail.coni for Members to mail their queries 
or lodge complaints, if any. We will endeavor to reply to your queries at the earliest. Also, the 

Company's website vvww.ussgloballtd.com has a dedicated section for investors. 

18.THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER 

Pursuant to provisions of Section I OX of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014, as amended , Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS- 

2) issued by "The Institute of Company Secretaries of India' ilCSI) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide remote 

e-voting facility to its members in respect of the business to be transacted at the Bl51 AGM. 

The facility of casting the voles by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other 

than venue of the AGM ("remote e-voling") will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL). 

The Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). as the 

Authorized e-voting agency, for facilitating voting through electronic means. In this regard, your Denial 

Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the Company for your participation in e-voung on resolution 

placed by the Company on e-Voting system. 

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia indicating the process and 

manner of e-Voiing process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded front the 

link provided below at htlp5:.//www.evQtinq.nsdl.com or www.ussuloballid.com 

The ^-voting period commences on 08lh|une,2024 at 09:00 A.M. (1ST) and will end al 5:00 P.M. (1ST) on 

10,!' )une.2024. During this period shareholders of the Company, may cast their vote electronically. The 

e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Onec the vote on a resolution is cast b\ the 

shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

The voting rights of members shall he in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off dale of 04rr' June,2024. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and 

become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e.. 

04,l, lime,2024. may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoiing^nsdl.com. A person 

who is not a member as on die cul-olf date is requested to treat this Notice for information purposes 

only. 

The members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote c-voting shall he able to exercise 

their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

The detail procedure to login to e-Voting website and for evoting is available in the Notes to the Notice 

of AGM. The Link of Annual Report along with Notice of AGM can be accessed at www.ussRlobalitd.com 

Generd Guidelines for shareholders: 
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1 Insiitiuional shareholders (i.e. oilier than individuals. I IL K. NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signaiory(ies) who are authorized to vole, to the Scrulmizer by e-mail 
csumesh07/d- gmail.com to with a copy marked to evotingtansdl.com . 

2. Ii is strongly recommended not 10 share your password with any other person and lake utmost care to 
keep your password confideniial Login to the e-voiing website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the 
"Forgot User Details/Password1?'' or "Physical User Reset Password?" option available on 

www.cvoiin-z.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

Please note the following: 

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising Ins right to vote through remote e-voting but 

shall not be allowed to vole again at the AGM. 

A person, whose name is recorded in die register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

mauiiamcd by the depositories as on the cut-off dale only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote 

e-voiing as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper. 

The Chairman shall, at the AGM. at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer. by use of ballot paper for all those members who are present ut 

ihe AGM but have noi cast their votes by availing die remote e-volmg facility. 

The Scrulinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the voles cast at die 

meeting and lliereaftsr unblock the votes cast through remote e-voling in the presence of at least two 

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, within the lime prescribed under the Listing 

Regulations and / or the Act from the conclusion of the AGM. a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total 

votes cast in favour or against, if any. to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall 

countersign the same and declare the result of the voting fonhwilh 

Other infomiation: 

o Your login id and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voiing on the resolutions placed by 

the companies in which you are the shareholder. 
c It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep it confidential. 

In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for members and e-voling 

user manual for members available at the Downloads sections of https://www.evotinq.nsdl.comor call at 

022 - 4X86 7000. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 08,h June,2024 at 09:00 A.M. (1ST) and will end at 5:00 P.M. 
(1ST) on 10»h June,2024. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners 

as on the record date (cut-off dale) i.e. ^ June,2024 may cast their vote electronically. The 
voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off dale, being 4,h June,2024. 
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How do I vole cleclronicaliy using NSDL e-Voting syslem? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of "Two Steps" which ore mentioned 

below: 

Step 1; VQ NSPtf g-vpting ?y?^in 

AJ login mgthocl (pr g-VoUns for .shgreholters holding sssaumss. in demat niQte 

In terms of SHBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on o-Votin^ facility provided hy Listed Companies. 

Individual shareholders holdinp securities in demat mode circ allowed lo vote through their denial 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 

their mubile number and email Id in their denial accounts in order to access e-Volintj racilitv. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding; sociintiL'h' in dornat mode is given below: 

Type 

shareholders 

of Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with NSDL 

I Existing IDeAS user can visit the c-Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://esei-vices.nsdl.cnni either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services 

home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under 

"Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section , this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to sec e-Voting services under Value added 

services. Click on "Access lo e-Voting" under e-Voting 

services and you will be able to sec e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 

NSDL lor casting your vole during the remote e-Voting 

period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Serviccs. 

option to register is available at 

http$://gse.rvires.nsd|.CQni- Select "Register Online 

for IDeAS Portal" or click at 

hUps://eservices.nsdl.coni/SecureWeb/ldejsDirectRe 

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 

by typing the following URL: 

hltps://www.evoting.nsdl.coin/ cither on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login" 

which is available under 'Shareholder/Member* 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 
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3. 

your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit dcrnal account 

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- 

Votlng website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL 

Mobile App "NSDL Speede" facility by scanning the QR 

code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

App Store Google Play 

0 

s 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode 

with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, 

can login through their existing user id and password. 

Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 

without any further authentication. The users to login 

Easi /Easiest arc requested to visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 

System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will he 

able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 

where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company, On clicking the evoting option, 

the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e- 

Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voling period. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 

Providers, so that the user can visit the c-Voting service 

providers' website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiesl, option to 

register is available at CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.comand click on login & New System 

Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 
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4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

linkavailableonwww.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities 

in demat mode) 

login through their 

depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials o( your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility, upon logging in, you will be 

able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will 

be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User JP and Forggt Password pptipn gygilgtjI^i^MvgnientiQne.lmb^ite. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat modfor any technical 

issues related to login through Pgpo$itory i.p. NSDL and QDSL 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demal mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request 

evolinafSinsdl.comor call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat modewith 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request 

helDdesk.evotmaOcdslmdia.comor contact at toll 

free no. 1800 22 55 33 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 10 



B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: httDs://www.evQtine.nsdl.coni/either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page oJ e-Votingsyslem is launched, click on the icon "Login" which 
is available under'Shareholder/Member' section. 

L A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID. your Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code asshovvn on the screen. 
Alternatively if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
httosV/esefvices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in Co NSDL 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Vnting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300"" 

and Client ID is 12"'"' then your 

user ID is IN300'"12""". 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

then your user ID is 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folic 

Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001"* 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID in 

101456001'" 

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are 

given below 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system foi the first time, you will need to 
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retrieve the 'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your 'initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password* and 
the system will force you to change your password, 

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your 'initial password' is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for 

NSDL. account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
'User ID' and your 'initial password'. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not 
registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password" or have 
forgotten your password: 

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"[lf you are holding shares in your 
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (if you are holding shares in physical 

mode) option available on www,evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 

send a request at cvoting^i'nsdl.com mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 
the voles on the e-Voling system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, lick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by 
selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have 10 click on "Login" button. 
g. After you click on the "Login" button, Home page of e-Voting will open.  

2; Ctot your vote glgctrdnicpHy on NSPL g-Voting system, 

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step I, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cydeis in active status. 

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 

period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Casi your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm" when 

prompted. 
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5 Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will he displayed. 

g. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option of the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guideiingg for shareMders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NKI etc.) arc required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/|PG Formal) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinize r by e-mail to csmneshQygDginail.com with u copy marked to 

evoling(a'nsdl.com.lnslHnlional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals. HUF, NKI etc.) can also 

upload their Board Kesoluiion / Power oJ Atiorney / Authority Letter etc by clicking on "Upload 

Board Kesoluiion / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voling" tab In their login 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password In such an event, you will need to go 

through the "Forgot Uger Details/Password?" or "lihystcal User Reset Password?" option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password, 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evotlng.risdl.com or call on: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms Pallavi Mhatre- 

Semor Manger at 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids arc not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail Ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out In this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No.. Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADIIAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
cs,ussglohal@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in denial mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLIO or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
cs.ussglobal@gmail,com, If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method 
for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3 Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to cvotmgPnsdl.com tor procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode arc allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants, 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in liieir denial 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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19. The resolutions will be deemed 10 be passed on the AliM date subject to receipt of requisite majority 

on a resolution. 

20. All the documents referred to in the Notice and Explanatory Statement are open (or inspection by the 

members ol the Company at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours i.e. 10:00 
A.M. to 2:00 P.M. on all working daysfcxcept Sundays and Public Holidays) from the date of 

circulation of this notice up to the conclusion ol the 31'' Annual General Meeting 
Members willing to inspect such documents may send a request on the email Id at least two in 

advance at cs.ussgiohaKWgmail.cnin, 
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Fxplanatpry Statement PursMam Sgctlpn 102 ftf th? Cpmpgnig^ Act.^Qi 3 

Hem No. 3: Pursuant to provisions of Section 1KH (1) (a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

Hie Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 

Rules, 2014 ("Act") (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time 

being in force), on recommendation of Audit Committee, the board of directors of the company had 

ratified and accorded its approval for existing and new related party transactions entered into and 
carried out in the ordinary course ol business and at arm's length price with Gipskarton India 

Private Limited, being related parly as per Section 2(76 ) of Companies Act,2013 . in connection 
with Sale and Purchase of goods for an aggregate value not exceeding Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees 

Five Crores only)in the Financial Year 2023-24. 

Pursuant to Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 particulars of 

transactions entered into with related party are as follows: 
1. Name of the Related Party: Gipskarton India Private Limited 

2. Name of the Director or KMP who is related: Mr. Mohil Gupta, Managing Director ol the 

Company 

3. Nature of Relationship: Mr. Mohil Gupta, Managing Director of the Company is also director and 

member of Gipskarton India Private Limited. 

4. Nature, material terms, monetary value and particulars of the contract or arrangements: The 

Company has entered into related party transactions in ordinary course of business alarm's length 

price with Gipskarton India Private Limited in connection with Sale and Purchase of goods during 

the Financial Year 2023-24. 

5. Any other information relevant or important for the members to take a decision on the proposed 

resolution: All relevant / important information forms part of this Statement setting out material 

facts pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act. 2013, 

Accordingly, ratification and passing of the resolution as set out at Hem No. 3 of the accompanying 
Notice lor approval by the members of the Company as Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Related Parties shall vole in the resolution. 

Except Mr. Mohil Gupta, Promoter and Managing Director of the Company and his relatives, none of 

the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives is deemed to 

be, in any way concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 

of the accompanying Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in th e Company. 

Item No.4; Company proposes to enter into contraci(s)/ arrangeitieni(s)/ transaction(s) with 

Gipskarton India Private Limiied(Related party of the Company) involved in the business of 

manufacturing of Gypsum Board and its accessories. 

In terms of the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rules made thereunder, 

for entering into related party transactions where the transaction value exceed the thresholds 

prescribed, prior approval of the Shareholders by way ordinary resolution is required. Further, in 

terms of Regulations 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, all Material Related Party Transactions 

('MRPT') shall require prior approval of shareholders through ordinary resolution. 
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Pursuant SEBI Master Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/ClR/P/2023/120 dated july 11. 2023 and 

other applicable rules, circulars, the particulars of contractfsj/ arrangementfs)/ transaction(s) to be 

entered into by the Company with related party(ies) are as under: 

1. Name of the Related Party; Gipskarton India Private Limited 

2. Name of the Director or KMP who is related: Mr, Mohit Gupta, Managing Director of the 

Company 

3. Nature of Relationship: Mr. Mohit Gupta, Managing Director of the Company is also director and 

member ofGKIPL 

4. Aggregate maximum value of the contracts)/ arrangementfs)/ transaction(s) (during the 

financial year 2024-25) (Rs. in Crores): 10.00 

5. Nature and material terms of contract(s)/ arrangementfs)/ transaction(s): The Company shall 

enter into transaction with GKIPL by providing Deposit and/or Advance for acting as Selling Agent. 

6. lustification for why the proposed transaction is in the interest of the listed enticy:The proposed 

MRPTs with Gipskarton India Private Limited('GKIPL') will be at arm's length basis and shall 

increase revenue of the Company by acting as selling agent and the same would be in the interest of 

the Company. 

7. Percentage of the proposed MRPTs to counter party's entity's annual turnover :33.55% approx 

8. Any other information relevant or important for the members to take a decision on the proposed 

resolutionrAII relevant / important Information forms part of this Statement setting out material 

facts pursuant to Section 102(1) oflhe Companies Act, 2013. 

In the financial year 2024-25. the Company proposes to enter into certain MRPTs, as mentioned 

above, on mutually agreed terms and conditions, and the aggregate of such transaction(s), are 

expected to cross the applicable materiality thresholds. Accordingly, approval of the shareholders is 

being sought for all such MRPTs proposed to be undertaken by the Company. 

The percentage of the proposed MRPTs to listed entity's annual consolidated turnover will be 
195.22%.The source of the funds for proposed MRPTs will be out of internal resources/accruals 

and/or any other appropriate sources. The terms and/or tenure of such deposits and/or advances 

to be given shall be as mutually decided, by the Audit Committee and/or Board of Directors of the 

Company, at the time of actual deposits and/or advances to be given. 
The Audit Committee/Board has, at its meeting held on May 11, 2024. reviewed and approved the 

said iransaction(s), subject to approval of the shareholders, to enable the Company to enter into the 

said Related Part)' Transaction(s) in one or more tranches. The transactions under consideration, 

are proposed to he entered into by the Company with the related parties at arms' length basis and in 
the ordinary course ol business. 

Therefore, the Audit Committee/Board recommends passing of the resolution as set out at Item No. 

4 of the accompanying Notice for approval by the members of the Company as Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Related Parties shall vote in the resolution. 

Except Mr. Mobil Gupta, Promoter and Managing Director of the Company and his relatives, none of 

the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives is deemed to 

be, in any way concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 

of the accompanying Notice, except to the extent of thei r shareholding, if any. in the Company. 
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Item No. 5: 

The members may note that the Company is in process ol making application of with BSE Limited, 

for direct listing of the equity shares of the Company on BSE Limited (BSE) under its direct listing 

norms. As per the direct listing norms of RSE Limited, it is proposed that promoter and other top 

non-promoter shareholders together holding upto 25% of post listing equity share capital and any 

shareholder holding more than 5% of Equity Share capital to be locked in for a period of 1 year Iroin 

the date of listing on BSE Limited, since there is change in the equity share capital of the company in 

last 1 year and for the same the company needs to take necessary approval from the shareholders. 

Accordingly, the board of directors recommends the Resolution as set out al Item No.S of the 

accompanying Notice for approval by the members of the Company as Special Resolution 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives is 

deemed to be, in any way concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at 

Item No.S of the accompanying Notice, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the 

Company. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Sd/- 

Mohil Gupta 

Managing Director 
(DIN:02366798) 

Date: 11/05/2024 

Place; New Delhi 

Registered Office: Office No.400, ITL Twin Towers. B -9. 

Nelaji Subhash Place, Pilam Pura.New Delhi-l 10034 

Website: www.ussgloballld.com 

Einail:surnidhiinvestmentltd@gmail.coni 

CIN;L74900DL1993PLC056491 
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DISCLOSURE RELATING TO DIRECTOR PURSUANT TO REGULATION 26r41. 36f31 OF THE SEBI 

giSTlNC. OBUGATIQN3 ANP DISCLOSURE REQUIREMrNIS] REdl'UTlQNS. 2015 ANO 

Re-appointment 

Name of Director Mr. Ruchirjain (DIN: 031510171 

Date of Birth 9,h May, 1980 

Age 43 Years 

Nationality Indian 

Dale of 

appointment on 

Board 

26"1 March, 2011 

Category Non-Executive Non-independent Director 

Qualifications 
Graduate in Commerce 

Nature of 
Expertise in 

specific 

Functional areas 

Having a rich experience of more than 13 years in Marketing. 

Teimsand As per the Resolution No. 2 of the Notice convening the 31st Annual 
Conditions of ^ im 

, General Meeting, 
appointment and 

rc-appoinlmenl Appointment as a Non-Executive Director subject to liable to retire by 
i rotation. 

Remuneration ^.| 

last drawn 

Remuneration 

proposed to be 
paid 

As per the resolution set out in Item No. 2 of the Notice convening the 

31sr Annual General Meeting read with explanatory statement thereto. 

Directorship held 

in any other 

Companies 

(excluding Foreign 
Companies) 

Nil 

Disclosure of 
relationships 

between 

Directors/Ma nag 

ers/KMP inter-se 

None 

Relationship with 

other Companies 

(excluding 

Foreign 
Companies) 

Nil 

Committee 
position held in 

other Companies 

Nil 
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Chairmanship - 

Membership 

No. of shares held 

in the Company 
(aj Own Nil 

(h) For other Nil 
persons on a 

beneficial 
basis 

Attendance 
During the 

Financial Year 

Board Meetings 14/14 
Annual General 

Meeting i/i 
Extraordinary 

General Meeting i/i 
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

EQKTHE FlNANClALMARj&ZZZi 
(Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

To 
The Members, 
USS Global Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting the 31^ Annual Report of the Company, 
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31^ March, 

2024. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY ; 

Particulars Financial Year ended 

31s1 March 2024 

Financial Year ended 

31^' March 2023 

Revenue from Operations 5.12,24.993 82,47,103 

Other Income 60,49,312 60,86,095 

Total Income 5,72,74,305 1,43,33,198 

Total Expenses 4,94,98,574 1,33,87,374 

Profit before provision for Tax 77,75,731 9,45.824 

Tax Expenses: 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Tax paid for earlier years 

21,71,032 

-207644 

5 

6,25,150 

Profit after lax 58,12,338 3,20,674 

Earning per share 

Basic 

Diluted 

0.58 

1.10 

0.06 

0.06 

2. STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS: 

During thcycar under review, both revenue and prolits have witnessed a positive shift as the Total 

Incomeofyour Company stands at Rs. 5,72,74,305/ as compared to Rs. 1,43,33,198/ during the 

previous Financial Year ended 3 Isl March, 2023. 

The Company has earned a Profit of Rs. 58,12,338/ in the Current Financial Year ended 
31sl March, 2024 as compared to a Net Profit of Rs. 3,20,674/ earned during the 
Previous Financial Year ended 31st March. 2023. 

3. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 
2023-24. 
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4. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE; 
During the year under review, no amount lias been transferred to General Reserve of 
the Company. 

5. DIVIDEND: 
Considering the need to conserve resources for meeting future expansion plans which 
will contribute to long-term shareholders value, your Board has not recommended any 
dividend for the financial year 2023-24. 

6. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND CHANGES THEREIN: 

The Company has increased its Authorized Share Capital from t 5.50.00,000/ to 

t 10.30,00.000/- during the year under review. 

Your Company made Preferential Issue of 50,20,000 Equity Shares of ^10/- each (date 
of allotment : 12,l, March, 2024), resulting in subsequent increase of paid-up share 

Capital of the Company from ^5,00,00,000 to -110.02,00.000, Equity Shares. 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on SI"5 March,2024 stands at 
? 10,30,00,000 consisting of 1.03.00,000 Equity Shares of ^ 10 each, out of which the 
issued, subscribed and paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31. 
2024 stands at* 10,02.00,000 comprising of 1,00,20,000 Equity Shares of the value of 

*10 each. 

7. DEPOSITS: 

During tlieyear under review, the Company has neither invited nor accepted/ renewed 
any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Act read 

with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

8. ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act. the Annual Return, referred 

to in Section 92(3) of the Act for the Financial year 2023-24, i.e. Form MGT-7 of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 is available on the website of the Company at 
www.ussgloballtd.com. 

9. THE NAMES QF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASEP TO PE ITsS 
SUBSIDIARIES. >OINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR 
No Company become or ceased to be the subsidiary, joint venture or associate company 
during the Financial Year 2023-24. 

10. BQARP QF DIRECTORS ANP KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL; 

The composition of the Board of Directors is in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 149 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, with an optimum 

combination of Executive Director. Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors 

and Women Directors. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, Mr. Mohit Gupta Managing 
Director, Mr. Sanjay Sharma, Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Rachna Negi, Company 
Secretary are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31. 2024. 

During the Financial Year 2023-24 under review, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma (DIN: 
03154904), Director of the Company had vacated the office on 28/09/2023(on 
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completion of two terms of five consecutive years) and Ms. Monica Aggarwal was 

subsequently appointed on the Board as an Additional Directorfln the capacity of 

Independent Director on 06/11/2023). Further, her appointment was regularisied in 
the 30rh AGM of the Company held on 30rh December.ZOZS. 

Following are the Directors on Board of the Company as on 31 March,2024: 

S.No. Name of the Director DIN Designation 

1- Mo hit Gupta 02366798 Managing Director 

2. Monica Aggarwal 10366381 Independent Director 

3. NainaTalwar 07680338 Independent Director 

4. Ruchir lain 03151017 Non-Executive Director 

11. DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION: 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr.Ruchir |ain(DIN ; 

03151017), Director of the Company, is due to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board 

of Directors in consultation with Nomination and Remuneration Committee has 

recommended his re-appointment for the approval of shareholders at the 33^ AGM of 

the Company. 

Resolution seeking his re-appoinlmcnt along-with his brief profile as required under 

Rcgulation SS-1 and Regulation 36(3) of Listing Regulations forms part of the Notice of 

31 ^Annual General Meeting. 

12. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL; 

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act.2013. the Key Managerial Personnel of 

the Company as on SI5,1 March,2024 are as stated below: 

Mr. Mobil Gupta (D1N:02366798) Managing Director 

Ms. Rachna Negi (ACS:70130) Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 
Mr. Sanjay Sharma (PAN:EZVPS9064J) Chief Financial Officer 

No changes in the composition of Key Managerial Personnel of the Company have 
occurred during the Financial Year under review. 

13. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND OTHER 

GENERAL MEETINGS: 

(i) BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, 14 Board Meetings were held, details of which are 

given below: 

No. of Dates of Meetings 

Meeting 

1. 01/04/2023 

2. 29/04/2023 

3. 15/05/2023 

4. 31/05/2023 
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5. 10/07/2023 

6. 1 1/08/2023 

7. 26/08/2023 
8. 28/09/2023 

9. 03/11/2023 

10. 06/11/2023 

11. 09/11/2023 

12. 25/01/2024 

13. 13/02/2024 

14. 12/03/2024 

The Board Meetings were held at regular intervals as per Companies Act.2013 read with 

SecretariaI Standards (SS-1 )and S KB I (LCD R),2015. 

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

During the year under review. 4 meetings of Che Committee were held on regular 
intervals in accordance with the requirement stated under Regulation 18 of SBBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the maximum 

gap between any two consecutive committee meetings was less than 120 days. 

The details of the Meetings are provided below: 

No. of Dates of Meetings 

Meeting 

1. 31/05/2023 

2. 11/08/2023 

3. 09/11/2023 
4. 13/02/2024 

INATLQN-ANP-BEMILNIIBAT10N COMMITTEE 

During the Financial Year under review, three meetings of Nomination and 

Remuneration Committees were held on the following below mentioned dates: 

No. of 
Meeting 

Dates of Meetings 

1. 10/08/2023 

2. 06/11/2023 

3. 09/11/2023 

(C) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

During the Financial Year under review. Stakeholder Relationship Committee met once 

on the following below mentioned date: 

No. of 

Meeting 

Dates of Meetings 

1. 11/08/2023 
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(D] RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

The Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee pursuant to 

Regulation 21 of (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 

for the Klnanclal Year under review. 

(iii)GENERAL MEETINGS: 

The 30lh Annual General Meeting of the company was held on 30rh December, 2023 and 

01/2024 Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held on 22,u, February, 2024. 

14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company has received declarations from die Independent Directors confirming that 

they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act 

and under SHBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015. 
The Independent Directors fulfils the conditions specified under the Companies Act, 

2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 
and arc Independent of the management 

15. SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT PIRECT0R& 

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, one separate meeting of the Independent 

Directors of the Company was held on ZO"1 April. 2023 and all the Independent 

Directors of the Company were present at the meeting. 

16. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations, the 

Company has been conducting various familiarisation programmes for independent 

directors. The details of such familiarisation programmes for Independent Directors 

have been disclosed on die website of die Company, die web link for which is 

wvvw.iissgloballtd.com . 

17. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee is constituted as per the provisions of Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations (LODR) read with 

Part C of Schedule II and amendments thereto. All the members of the Audit Committee 

are financially literate and have financial management related expertise.The Company 

Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

The Audit Committee comprises of three Members: 

Composition: 

Ms. Naina Talwar(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Chairman 

Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Member 
Mr. Mobil GuptafExecutive Director) - Member 

During the Financial year 2023-24,Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma was the Chairperson of the 

Committee upto 28,,, September,2023. On 28,,, September, he ceased to be the Director 

of the Company. Further, die Committee was reconstituted with effect from Q11, 

November,2023 , Ms.Naina Talwar was appointed as the Chairperson of die Committee 

and Ms. Monica Aggarwal was appointed as a Member of die Committee. 
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Meetings and Attendance during the year 

4(Four) meetings ol the Audit Committee were held during the financial year 2023-24 

on 31 '■•May. 2023. ll,h August 2023.9'" November 2023. 13'" February. 2024 

respectively. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not 

exceed 120 (One Hundred Twenty) days. Moreover, the requisite quorum as required 

by the SFRI Listing Regulations was present in all the meetings of the Audit Committee 
held during the year. The attendance of each member of lite committee is given below; 

S.No. Directors No. of Audit Committee Meetings 

 attended  
1. Sanjay Kumar Sharma 2 

(Chairperson upto 28," 
September,2023) 

2. Naina TalwarCChairperson w.e.f. 4 
9'" Novembcr.2023) 

3. Mohit Gupta 4 
4. Monica Aggarwal(Member w.e.f. 2 

 9"' November,2023)  

*Naina Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Audit Committee on 20,ll 

September,2021 and further appointed as a Chairperson w.e.f 9,h November,2023. 

The Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on December 30, 2023 and was 

attended by Chairperson of the Audit Committee. 

18. NOMWAHQN AND RKMUNERATION COMMITTEE; 

The Company has duly constituted Nomination and Remuneration and Compensation 
Committee as per the requirements prescribed under the provisions of Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Composition- 

Ms. Naina Talwar(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Chairman 
Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Member 
Mr. Ruchir lain (Non-Executive Director) - Member 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma, Independent Director was the Chairperson of the Committee 

till 28,h September,2023 and after completion of his tenure as Independent Director on 

Board, w.e.f 91" November,2023 the committee was reconstituted and Ms. Naina Talwar 

was appointed as the Chairperson of the Committee, Ms. Monica Aggarwal was 

appointed as a Member of the Committee. 

3(Three) meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held during the 

Financial Year 2023-24 on lO^August 2023, Ob1" November and 09,h November 2023 

respectively. The attendance of each member ol the committee is given below: 

S.No. Directors No. of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee Meetings attended 

1. Sanjay Kumar Sharma I 
(Chairperson upto 28,,, 

September,2023) 
2. Naina Talwar(Chairperson w.e.f. 3 
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9th November,2023) 

3. Ruchir |ain 3 

4. Monica Aggarwal (Member w.e.f. 1 

9"1 November,2023) 

"Naina Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee on September,2021 and further appointed as a Chairperson w.e.f 9'h 

November,2023. 

19. COMPANY'S POLICY PN PIRECTPRS' APPOINTMENT ANP REMUNERATION 

The Company's policy on appointment and remuneration of directors including criteria 

for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the directors and 

other matters is available on the Company's website at www.iissgloballtd.com . 

20. STAKEHOf PPRS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Company has duly constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the 

requirements prescribed under the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act. 

2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

Composition: 

Ms. Naina TalwarfNon-Executive Independent Director) - Chairman 

Ms. Monica Aggarvval(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Member 

Mr. Ruchir Jain (Non-Executive Director) - Member 

During the financial year 2023-24, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma was the Chairperson of 

the Committee upto 28th September,2023. On 28^' September, he ceased to be the 

Director of the Company. Further, the Committee was reconstituted w.e.f O"1 

November.2023 as follows: Ms. Naina Talwar was appointed as Chairperson of the 

Committee. Further, Ms. Monica Aggarwal and Mr. Ruchir lain were appointed as the 

member of the committee and Mr. Mohit Gupta ceased to be the member of the 

committee. 

During the year ended March 31, 2024 the Committee meeting was held on 11111 August, 

2023. The attendance of the Members at the meeting was as follows: 

S.No. Name of Director No. of meetings attended 

1. Mr. Sanjay Kumar 

Sharma (Chairperson upto 28,l, 

Septeinber.2023) 

2. Ms. Naina TalwarfChairperson w.e.f. 
9Ul November.2023) 

3. Mr. Mohit Gupla(Member upto S'11 

November,2023) 

4. Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Mcrnber w.e.f. 
9th November,2023) 

1 

0 

"Naina Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

on 20,h September,2021 and further appointed as a Chairperson w.ei 9,,, 

November.2023. 
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21. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. S.P. Agarwal & Co. (FRN:000988N), Chartered Accountants. New Delhi, were 

appointed as the Statutory Auditors ol the Company at the 28lh Annual General 

Meeting of the Company held on 29thSeplember, 2021 for a period ol five years, to hold 

office from the conclusion of 2Stl, Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 33rd 

Annual General Meeting of the Company, on a remuneration as approved by the Board 

and mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. 

Pursuant to Section 139 and 141 of the Act and relevant Rules prescribed thereunder, 

the Statutory Auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as 

Auditors of the Company. 

The Auditors have also confirmed that they have subjected themselves to the peer 

review process of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and hold a valid 

certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the ICAI. 

22. SECRETARIAL AUPITOR; 

The Board, pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, 

had appointed M/s. Pradeep Debnalh & Co. (COP No.: 7313),Company Secretaries, 

as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company ro conduct the Secretarial Audit as per the 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2023-2024. 

M/s. Pradeep Debnath & Co. have carried out the Secretarial Audit of the Company for 

Financial Year 2023-2024 and the Report of Secretarial Auditors in Form MR-3. is 
annexed with the Annual Report as Annexure-1. 

23. COST AUDIT AND COST RECORDS: 

The provisions prescribed by Central Government for the maintenance of cost records 

under Section 148(1) of the Act and the Rules thereunder are not applicable to Che 

Company for the Financial Year under review. 

24. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION. 

RESERVATION. ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER IN THE AUDITOR'S RERORT:- 

• STATUTORY AUDIT REPORT: 

The Auditors' Report is self- explanatory and has no qualification, reservation, 

disclaimer or adverse remarks on the financial statements for the financial year 

ended BP' March,2024. 

• SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

The Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. Pradeep Debnath & Co. (COP No.: 

7313)Practicing Company Secretary for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, 

does not contain any adverse remark, qualifications, reservations . 
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25. 1N$TANCE$ OF FR.AUD$ REPORTED BY THE STATUTORY AUmjORg:- 

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Act 

had not reported any instances of fraud committed against your Company by its 

officers and/or employees of the Company. 

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as 

stipulated under Regulation 34(2) ol SEBI LODR Regulations, is appended to the Annual 
Report. 

27. CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the Financial Year under review, the Company has entered into transaction 

with its Related Parties details of which has been provided in Form AOC-2 and is 

attached as Annexure-2 to this report. 

Your Company has formulated a 'Policy for determining Materiality of Event' for 

Related Party Transactions, the policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, 

approval and disclosure processes are in place for all transactions between the 

Company and Related Parties. 

28. PARTICULARS OF LOAN. GUARANTEES ANp INVESTMENTS G|VEN DURING THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR 

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Act read with the Companies (Meetings ol the Board 

and its Powers) Rules, 2014, disclosures relating to loans, advances and investments 

as on 315'March,2024 are given in the Note No.2 of die Financial Statement. 

29. RISK MANAGEMENT ANP INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS; 

The Company has a robust risk management framework to identify, measure, 

manage and mitigate business risks and opportunities. This framework seeks to 

create transparency, minimise adverse impact on the business strategy and enhance 

the Company's competitive advantage. This risk framework thus helps in managing 

market, credit and operational risks and quantifies potential impact at Company 

level. 

The Company has in place die system of internal control, which is commensurate 

with die size and nature of die business. Adequate and effective checks have been put 

in place to ensure that the financial data is accurate and reliable. The internal control 

system ensures that the assets and the interest of the Company are well protected. 

The internal audit was carried out based on a systematic plan covering all functions 

and aspects of the business. The internal audit report was reviewed by the senior 

management and was placed before die Audit Committee of the Board of Directors 

along with the actions taken. The Audit Committee undertook a detailed review of 

the audit observations and actions and confirmed that the internal audit system was 

functioning effectively. 

31st ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 



30. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR: 

The Board ol Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, 

Board committees and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of Die 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Corporate Governance requirements as prescribed 

under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated after seeking inputs from all the 

Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, 

effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed die 
performance of the Directors on the basis of die criteria such as the contribution of 

the individual Director to the Company. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs 

from Che committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition ol 

committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

In a separate meeting of die Independent Directors of die Company, performance of 

the non-independent Directors, performance of die Board as a whole and 
performance of the Chairman & Managing Director were evaluated , taking into 

account the views of executive directors and nan-executive directors. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the 

performance of individual directors on die basis of criteria such as the contribution 

of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on 
die issues to he discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in 

meetings, etc. 

The Chairman of the Meeting of the Independent Directors apprised the Board about 
the evaluation carried by it and stated that the Independent Directors were fully 

satisfied with the performance of every Director. 

31. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

There has been no material change and commitment, affecting the financial 

performance of the Company which have occurred between the end of the Financial 

Year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and upto the dale of 

this Report. 

32. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE BY MD AND CFO: 

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBIfListing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements)RegulatK)ns,20I5 the Compliance certificate Issued by the MD and 

CFO on the financial statements and internal controls relating to financial reporting 

for the year 2023-24 forms the part of the annual report. 

33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPQNSIBILITY:- 

The Company was not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee for the Financial Year 2023-24 as net worth, turnover and net profit for 
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the period under review do not exceed the limits specified under section 135(1J of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

34. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Your Company affirms its commitment to the highest standards of corporate 

governance practices. Pursuant to the SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements), Corporate Governance Report and Certificate regarding compliance 

of Corporate Governance and Non-Disqualification of Directors are annexed as a part 

of the Annual Report. 

35. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 

REGULATORS/CQURTS/TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS 

AND THE COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE.- 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (3) fq) of the Act read with Rule 8 

(5)(vii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 during Financial Year 2023-24 tliere 

were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or 

Tribunals Impacting the going concern status and the Company's operations in 

future. 

36. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION TO EMPLOYEES IN EXCESS OF LIMIT 

FRE$CR1BEP UND-mmTION 197 01LCQ.M£AbLl£S ACT. 2Q13, 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, none of the employee of the Company was In 

receipt ol remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

Therefore, disclosure of same is nut applicable. 

Further, the Company has been in compliance of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 

2013 with respect to the payment of remuneration to its Key Managerial Personnel. 

37. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016 DURING THE YEAR 

ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:- 

No application or proceedings were pending against the Company under the 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 as amended before the National Company 

Law Tribunal or other Courts as on 31 March 2024. 

38. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE 

AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 

TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH 

THE REASONS THEREQF:- 

During the Financial Year under review, your Company has not entered into anyOne- 

Time Settlement with banks or financial institutions. 
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39. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE ["POSH"] 

Sexual Harassment of Women at WorkplaceCPrevention, prohibition and 

Rcdressal)Acl.2013 is notapplicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 

as number of employees in the Company are less than 10(Ten). 

40. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:- 

The information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(in) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as 

under:- 

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption: 

Since your Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the requirements 

pertaining to disclosure of particulars relating to conservation of energy, research 

and development and technology absorption, as prescribed under the companies Act. 

are not applicable. 

Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:- 

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023 

Foreign Exchange Earning NIL NIL 

Foreign Exchange outgo NIL NIL 

41. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company hereby affirms that during the year under review, the Company has 

complied with all the applicable Secretarial standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to 

'Meetings of the Board of Directors' and 'General Meetings' respectively (including 

any modifications or amendments thereto) issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India. 

42. VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Vigil Mechanism as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules prescribed 

tliereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 is implemented through the Company's Whistle Blower Policy to 

enable the Directors, employees and all stakeholders of the Company to report 

genuine concerns, to provide for adequate safeguards against victimization of 

persons who use such mechanism and make provision for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in appropriate cases. 

43. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

Statement of Deviation(s) or Variation 

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company had raised Rs.5.02,00,000 by way of 

Preferential Issue and the said proceeds stands unutilized as at March 31, 2024. 

For the time being, in the interest of Shareholders the above stated amount has been 

deposited with the Bank as Fixed Deposits. 
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Your Board hereby confirms thai there were no devialion(s) or variation(s) in the 

utilization ol proceeds from the objects staled in the offer document or explanatory 

statement to the notice for the general meeting, as applicable. 

44. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3") (c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 

Directors of the Company confirm that 

(a) In the preparation of the Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31" 
March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are 

no material departures. 

(b) That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, and 
made such judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fair view of the stale of affairs of the Company as at 31 stMarch, 2024, and 

the Statement of Profit and Loss of the company for year ended on that date; 

(c) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and delecting the 

fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 

(e) That they have laid down the Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the 
Company and such internal financial controls arc adequate and are operating 

(f) That they have devised the proper systems in place to ensure compliance of all laws 
applicable to the Company and thai such systems are adequate and operating 

The Directors thank the Company's employees, customers, investors lor their 

continuous support The Directors also thank the Government of India, 

concerned Government departments and agencies for their co-operation. The 

Directors appreciate and value the contribution made by every member of the USS 

family. 

effectively. 

elfeclivclv. 

45. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

For USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Date:ll-05-2024 

Place: New Delhi 

Mohit Gupta 
Managing Director 

(DIN:02366798) 

Ruchir Jain 

Director 
(DIN:03151017) 
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Anncxure 1 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3V{ MARCH, 2024 

(Pursuant to section 204(11 oj (he Companies Acl, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration Personnel) Rules. 2014} 

To, 

The Members, 

USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Office no. 400, ITLTwin Towers, B- 9, Netaji Subhash Place, 

Pitampura, New Delhi -110034 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices USS GLOBAL LIMITED (hereinafter referred as the Company'), 

registered under METROPOLITAN STOCK EXCHANGE of India Limited, having its Registered office 

situated at office No. 400, ITL TWIN TOWERS, B- 9, NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE, PITAMPURA, NEW DELHI - 

110034, Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the USS GLOBAL LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, 

its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 

report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 

on 31st March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 

Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by ("the Company") for the financial year ended on 31' March, 2024 according to the 

provisions of: 

A. The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 

B. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'Jand the rules made thereunder; 
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The Deposiiories Acl, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowings: 

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 201S; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018: 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 2021; 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ((Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations. 2021 ('NCS'), 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

Note: 
• The company has undertaken a preferential issue during the period under review; 

accordingly we report that this issue is made according to the provisions stipulated in 
the Companies Act, 2013, in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum 
and Articles of Association of the Company, Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing 
Regulations"), provisions of Chapter V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, 

• We further report that there is a fine imposed by the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 
India limited pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) for the delay of one day in 
filing of Quarterly Results for the financial Year ended 31w March. 2023 which was 
subsequently paid by the Company. 

Other Applicable Law:- 

St.imp Duty Act, 1899 



Labour Laws:- 

Shops and Commercial Establishment Act, 1958 Read with Shops and Commercial establishment 
Rules with respect to office situated at:- 

A. Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Netajl Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-34; 
B. Equal Remuneraiion Act, 1975 and Equal Remuneration Rules, 1975; 
C Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986 read with Child Labour (Prohibition 

and Regulation) Rules, 1988. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following; 

1, Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of 

India Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions ol the Act, Rules. 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report that. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. The changes in the composition 

of the Board of Directors that look place dui ing the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice(s) were given to all direaors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent in advance to all Directors and a system exists for seeking rand obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board and Committees of the Board duly signed by the 
Chairman, all the decisions of the Board were unanimously passed and no dissenting views have been 
recorded. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

Date: ll"1 May.2024 for Pradeep Debnath & Co. 
Place: New Delhi Company Secretaries 
UDIN:F006654F000352263 
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Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which Is annexed as 'ANNEXURE-A' and 

forms an integral part of this report. 

ANNEXURE-A 

To, 
The Members 
USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Office no. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B- 9, Nelaji Subhash Place, 
Pitampura, New Delhi -110034 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibilily of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 
done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records 
We believe that the processes and practices, we provide a reasonable basis for our opinion, 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 

4. Where ever required, wo have obtained the Management representation about the compliance 

of Laws. Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc. 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, 

Standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 
of procedures on the random lest basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor 
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which The management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

Dale: ll,h MaY.2024 
Place: New Delhi 
UDIN:F0066S4F000352263 

for Pradeep Debnath & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

PRADEEP KUMAR DEBNATH 
(Proprietor) 
C.P. No-7313 
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Annexure 2 

FORM NO. AOC -2 
(Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

This Form pertains to the Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act. 2013 including certain arm's length transaction 
under third proviso thereto. 

I. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis: 
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended Bl" March, 2024 
which were not on arm's length basis 

2. Details of contracts or arrangemenls or transactions at Arm's length basis: 

Name of the Nature of Nature ol Duration of Salient terms of Dale (s) of Auiounl 
Related Party Relationship Contracts Contracts/ the contracts or approval by paid as 

/arrangements/ arrangements arrangemenls or Hie Board, if advances 

transactions / transactions any , if any 
transactions Including the 

value, if any 

Gipskarton Mr. Mohit Sale of On Continuous The Company has 31/05/2023 NIL 
India Private Gupta, Goods/Materials Basis sold 
Limited Managing Goods/Materials 

Director ol nraountingto 
(he Company Rs.1.95.93,657(01 
is also director aggregate, in one or 
and member more tranches) 
of Gipskarton to its related party 
India Private in ordinary course 
Limited of business 

acUviues at arm's 
length price 

Gipskarton Mr, Mohil Purchase of On Continuous The Company has 31/05/2023 NIL 
India Private Gupta, Goods/Materials Basis purchased 
Limited Managing Goods/Materials 

Director of amounling to 
the Company Rs. 1.31,16,681 (in 
is aLso director aggregate, In one or 
and member more tranches) 
of Gipskarton to its related party 
India Private in ordinary course 
Limited of business 

activities alarm's 
length price. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For USS Global Limited 

Date: 11/05/2024 
Place: New Delhi Rnchlr lain 

(Director) 
DIN:03151017 
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MANAGEMENT PI^CUgMON AND ANAIY.SKS R^PQPT 

{(Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBl (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015)} 

1. 

USS Global Limited is a consulting and business solutions organisation, providing financial 
strategy consultancy to its clients, enabling clients to create and execute strategics for their 
financial plannings. Our purpose is to improve the financial health of the Company by focusing 
on optimum utilisation of capital resources and managing the working capita) needs of the 
Company. Our functional expertise is again a very balanced blend of finance, management, legal 
documentation and administration. The company leverages all these capabilities and its deep 
contextual knowledge of its customers' businesses to craft unique, high quality, high impact 
solutions designed to deliver differentiated business outcomes. 

Our strategic ob)eclive is to build a sustainable organization that remains relevant to the agenda 
of our clients, while creating growth opportunities for our employees, generating profitable 
growth for our investors and contributing to the communities that we operate in, There are 
numerous risks and challenges affecting our business. 

2. MACRQ-ECQNOMIC ENVIRONMENT; 

The journey over the past few years has been full of impactful events, one among them the 
Supply-chain disruptions due to Russia-Ukraine war that triggered a global energy and food 
crisis, and a considerable surge in inflation resulted in unprecedented hardships to every 
economy and every society on the globe. 

However, despite these challenges. India emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the 
world, the banking system proved largely resilient, and major emerging market economies did 
not suffer sudden slops. 

Economic growth has been stronger than expected in the second half of 2023 in several major 
emerging market and developing economies. However, the rising momentum was not fell 
everywhere, with notably subdued growth in the euro area, reflecting weak consumer 
sentiment, the lingering effects of high energy prices, and weakness in inlerest-rate-sensitive 
sectors. 

3. INDUSTRY; 

The company mainly focus on customer centric Financial Management services which are 
crucial for business success. We help our client to manage their finances (including working 
capital management services) and attain their financial goals. 

4. OUR STRENGTHS; 

Cuslomer-cenlricity is at the heart of the Company's strategy, organization structure and 

investment decisions. This view helps the Company to spot trends early, embrace business 

opportunities by making the right investments and mitigating risks while discharging Its social 

and environmental responsibilities. 

We believe that we are well-positioned for the principal competitive factors in our business. 
With over three decades ol experience in the investment and consultancy services, we have 
invested extensively in infras truer tire and systems to enable learning and education across the 
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enterprise at scale. We maintain high ethical and corporate governance standards to ensure 
honest and professional business practices and protect the reputation of the Company and our 
customers. 

S. THREATS; 

There arc several threats associated with the business of the Company such as: 

a) Limited range of products and service 

b) Skills gap In human resource capacity 

d) Limited Scope of the market 

e) Economic volatility 

Even in the presence of the above said threat and adverse market conditions, we continue to 
remain optimistic about the long-term growth of the Business environment and the 
opportunities. 

6. OUTLOOK: 

The Company has overcome the challenges posed by pandemic and war situation. Our 
operational and financial results for FY 2023-24 have been significantly Improved as compared 
to those of the previous year. We have sound reasons to believe that the Company will continue 

to grow and the quality of investments made by the Company will keep improving which will 
yield the higher revenue. Moreover, we are committed to fulfil our responsibility being a 
responsible corporate citizen. 

7. RISK MITiQATION STRATEGY: 

Financial risk becomes the inherent part of our Business, and the Company has adopted 
appropriate strategies to mitigate the financial risk to reach long-term financial goals. 

8. INTERNAL CONTRQL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has devised a robust internal control framework to safeguard the Company 
keeping in view the size and complexity of operations. 

The Company reviews and tests the robustness of the internal control system, covering all 
functions and business areas, at regular intervals. 

The system is responsible for assuring compliance with operating systems, internal policies, and 
legal requirements, and suggesting improvements to systems and processes. 

The internal audit report was reviewed by the senior management and was placed before the 
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors along with the actions taken. The Audit Committee 
undertook a detailed review of the audit observations and actions and confirmed that the 
internal audit system was functioning effectively. 

9. DlSCli5§IQrmN_FJMNCIAL EERFQRMANCfi; 

Revenue :The growth in our revenues in Financial Year 2023-24 from Financial Year 2022-23 is 
as follows: 

Particulars 2024 2023 

Revenue from Operations 5.12,24,993 82.47.103 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 39 



Moreover the company has earned a Net Profit of Rs. 58,12,338/- in the Current Financial 

Year ended 31 March, 2024 as compared to a Net Profit ot Rs. 3,20,674/- earned during the 

previous Financial Year ended 31 March, 2023. 

10. 

E1MANUALYEAH; 

Net Worth witnessed a positive change in the Current Year in comparison to the Net Worth of 

the previous year .The Net worth of the Company stands at Rs. 13,63,85,386 as on 31" March, 

2024 as compared to the Net Worth of Rs. 8,03,73,048 as on 31st March. 2023. 

11. DEBT EQUITY RATIO: 

The Company actively focuses on a strategy to keep the level of Debt to the minimum extent 

possible. 

The Company follows a strong governance model for its debt management services practices 

and ensures strict adherence to the regulatory and internal policies, code of conduct and fair 

practice code. 

The Company's debt equity ratio is Jess than 2:1 and the Company shall always adhere best 
possible practices to be in compliant with the stipulated debt equity ratio i.e. 2:1 as prescribed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under. 

12. DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE 

IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALQNG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION 

THEREOF: 

The Company owns a net worth of Rs. 13,63,85,386 during the current Financial Year ended 31 

March, 2024 as compared to the Net worth of Rs. 8,03,73,048 during the Previous Financial 

Year ended 31 March, 2023. Positive shift of the Net Worth is resultant of increased Income and 

Profitability of the Company which leads to increase in Return on Equity and Net Worth 

accordingly. 

13. HUMAN RESOURCES »INFRASTRUCTURE PEVEI.OPMENT; 

People? are believed to be the most valuable assets of the Company. The Company strives to 

strike a balance between personal growth and professional learning and growth by offering a 

safe, conducive and productive work environment. It values its skilled and professional 

management team as a key element for growth- The Company relies on its experienced and 

talented employee pool. The Company provides regular skill and personnel development 

training to Improve efficiency and keep employee morale high. Customer centricily, creativity, 

innovation, and a process-driven approach are core values of the organization that are deeply 

ingrained in all employees alike. 



Place: New Delhi 

Date: 11/05/2024 

For USS Global Limited 

Mohit Gupta 

Managing Director 

(DIN:02366798) 

Ruchir )ain 

Director 

(DIN:03151017) 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER IN 

TERMS OF REGULATION 17f81 READ WITH PART ti OF SCHEDULE II OF THE SEBI 

(LISTING Og|.|r,AT(ON.S ANP PISCLOSURP 

TO. 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SURNIDHI INVESTMENT LIMITED) 
OFFICE N0.400.111. TWIN TOWERS. B-9. 
NETAjl SUBHASH PLACE. PITAMPURA, 
NEW DELHI !lOOIH 

Dear members of the Board, 

Compliant CgrOfKyRg a-'j required gndgr Rggv>I.Hion 17(8} of SEBI (Lislins Obligalions and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to Hie provisions of Regulation 17(8) road with Part H of Schedule II of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we, the undersigned hereby certify thai:: 

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash How statements of the Company for 
the year ended March 31, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain any statement that might he misleading; 

b) These statements together present a true and fair view ol the Company's alfairs and are 
in compliance with the existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and 
regulations. 

2. There are. to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the financial year 2023-24 that arc fraudulent, illegal or vtolativc of the Company's Code 
of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial repot ting. We have not come across any reportnble deficiencies 
in the design or operation of such internal controls. 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Cornmillee - 
(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 
year; 
(ii) thai there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and 
(iii) that I here are no instances ol significant fraud of which we have become aware and thai 
there is no involvement of the management or employee having a significant role in the 
Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 11/05/2024 

MOHIT GUPTA 

Managing Director 
DIN:02366798 

Sanjay Sharma 

Chief Financial Officer 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(.COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

A brief statement on company's philosophy on code of Governance; 

The company always strives to achieve optimum performance at all levels by adhering to corporate 

governance practices, such as fair and transparent business practices, effective management controls at 

all levels, adequate representation of promoter, executive and independent director on the board, 

accountability of performance at all levels, monitoring of executive performance by the Board and 

transparent and timely disclosure of financial and management information. 

The Corporate Governance Compliances became applicable to the Company on 12'' March,2024 (as the 

paid up Share Capital of the Company increased to Rs. 10,20,00,000). Pursuant to second proviso of sub- 

regulation 2(3) of Regulation 15 of SEBI (LODR),2015 the Company shall comply with all compliance with 

regards to corporate governance(the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read with 

Schedule V) within 6 months from the date on which it became applicable. The Company will comply 

with the abovesaid requirements within the said period. 

II.BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board provides guidance to the Management and directs, supervises, and oversees the activities of 

the Company. The Board ensures that the Company follows a good corporate strategy for risk 

management, accountability, transparency and ethical business practices. "I he Board consists of eminent 

individuals from Industry, management, human resources and finance. The Composition of the Board is 

reviewed from lime to lime to ensure that it remains aligned with the statutory and business 

requirements. 

A.) COMPOSITION OF BOARD 

The Board has an optimum combination of Executive, Non-executive and Independent Directors. The 

Board has a total strength of 4 (four) Directors as on March 31, 2024 of whom half of the Board 

comprises of Independent Non-Executive Directors, one Non-Executive Director and one Executive 

Director(Managing Directors Promoter). The size and composition of the Board is in conformity with the 

provisions of Regulation 17 of SEBI Listing Regulations and Companies Act, 2013 ('Act'). 

The details of Board members along with their tenure during the Financial Year 2023-24 are as follows: 

Name of Director Designation Date of 
Appointment 

Date of Re- 
appointment 

Dale of 
Cessation 

Mr, Mohit Gupta Managing Director & Promoter 22-05-2013 29-08-2023 - 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar 
Sharma 

Non-Executive Independent Director 26-03-2011 29-09-2018 28-09-2023 

Mr, Ruchir Jain Non-Executive Director 26-03-2011 30-12-2023 - 

Ms. Naina Talwar Non-Executive Independent Director 21-12-2016 21-12-2021 - 

Ms.Monica Aggarwal Non-Executive Independent Director 06-11-2023 - 
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Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma has completed his two tenure of 5 consecutive years and vacated the office of 

Independent Director on 28''' September^OZB 

Ms. Monica Aggarwal was appointed as an Additional Director (in the capacity of Independent 

Director)on Board on 05/11/2023 and her appointment was further regularised by Shareholders in the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30,h December<2023. 

B)Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings of the Company held during the year ended March 

31, 2024 and at the last AGM are as under: 

Name of Director Attendance at AGM 
held on 30/12/2023 

No. of Board meetings 
held during tenure 

No. of meetings 
attended 

Mr. Mohit Gupta Yes 14 14 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma No 7 7 

Mr. Ruchir Jain Yes 14 14 

Ms. Naina Talwar Yes 14 14 

Ms.Monica Aggarwal Yes 4 4 

Notes: 

Number of Directorships / Memberships held in other companies excludes Directorships/Memberships 

in private limited companies, foreign companies, companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 

("the Act"), membership of managing committees of chambers / bodies and alternate directorships . 

None of the Directors hold Directorship in more the Seven (7) listed Entities as per Regulation 17A of 

the Listing Regulations. 

None of the Directors on the Board serve as an Independent Director in more than 7(seven) listed 

companies across all companies in which he/she is a Director. 

None of the Directors are Members of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 

Committees across all public limited companies in which they are a Director. 

Further, in compliance with Section 165 of the Companies Act 2013 ('Act'), none of the Directors on the 

Board hold Directorship in more than 20 (Twenty) companies (including directorship in public companies 

not exceeding 10 (Ten). 

As per the declarations received by the Company, none of the Director is disqualified under Section 

i64(i)&(2)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014. 

C) Details of the Directorships and Committee Chairmanship/membership held by the Directors in other 

public companies as on 31 March, 2024 are as under: 
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Name of 

Director 

Number 
of Equity 
shares 
held 

No. of 
Directorship 
in other 
Public 
limited 
Companies 

No. of Board 
Committees of other 
companies in which 
Member/Chairperson 

No. of Board 
Committees of the 
company(USS Global 
Limited) in which 
Member/Chairperson 

Name of the 
other Listed 
Entitv(les) in 
which the 
Director 

holds 
Directorship 

Member Chairperson Member Chairperson 

Mr. Mohit 
Gupta 

72,16,000 - - 1 0 - 

Mr. Ruchir Jain - - - - 2 0 - 

Ms. Naina 
Talwar 

• - - - 3 3 - 

Ms.Monica 
Aggarwal 

- - - - 3 0 - 

D) Number of Board Meetings in the year: 

14(Fourleen) Board Meetings were held during financial year 2023 24 on following dales: 

Isl April,2023, 29lh April,2023. 15th Mav.2023, 31st May.2023, 10th July.2023. 11th August. 

2023,26lh Augusl,2023, 2Slh SeptembGr12023,3rd November, 2023, 6th November,2023, 9lh 

November,2023, 25lhJanuarv,2024,13lh Februaryl2024 & 12lh March,2024 . The maximum time 

gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days. 

Meeting of Independent Directors 

One Independent Directors (IDs) meeting was held on 29/04/2023 for the Financial Year 2023-24 

without the presence of Non-lndependenl Directors. 

E) None of the Directors have any inter-se relation among themselves. 

F) Shares held by Non-Executive Directors as at 31st March, 2024: 

Name of the Director No. of Shares held 

Mr. Ruchir Jain Nil 
Ms. Naina Talwar Nil 

Ms. Monica Aggarwal Nil 
No Convertible Instruments are issued by the Company. 

G)Details of the Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors; The Independent Directors are 

provided with necessary documents/brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to 

familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. 

The details of the Familiarization Programme undertaken by the Company during the FY 2023-24 

imparted to Independent Directors is available on the website of the Company at www.ussgloballtd.com 
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The Board comprises of highly qualified members who possess required set of skills, expertise and 

competence that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and Committees. 

H)The table below summarizes the core skills/expertise/competencies of the members of the Board in 

terms of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

Name of Core Skills/Expertise/Competencies 
Directors 

Business Leadership Strategic Financial Corporate Safety, 

Knowledge Thinking Appreciation Governance Health 

Skills & 

Environ 

ment 

Awaren 

ess 

Mr Mohil ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ 
Gupta 

Ms. ✓ ✓ ✓ / ✓ ✓ 

Monica 
Aggarwal 
Ms. Naina ✓ ✓ ✓ / ✓ 

Talwor 
Mr Ruchir ✓ / ✓ ✓ / ✓ 
Jain 

I) The Board confirms that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions as specified In Section 149 of 

the Act and Regulation 16(1 )(b) of the Listing Regulations and are independent of the Management. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board has formed various Committees as required under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing 

Regulations (LODR). The Board reviews and amend the policies/terms of reference of the Committee as 

and when needed. 

There are a total 3 Board Committees as on 31 March 2024. These Committees review, discuss and 

monitor the activities falling within their terms of reference, the details of which are provided below: 

3)AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Composition, Terms of reference. Name of Members and Chairperson 

a)The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes overview of the Company's financial reporting 

process and ensuring proper disclosures in the financial statements, recommending re- appointment of 

Auditors and fixation of their remuneration, reviewing/examining Quarterly and Annual Financial 

Slatemenls before submission to the Board, reviewing adequacy of internal control systems and other 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 46 



matters specified for Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 

18(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The Audit Committee is constituted as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations (LODR) read with Part C of Schedule II and amendments 

thereto. All the members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have financial management 

related expertise/The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

b) The Audit Committee comprises of three Members: 

Composition: 

Ms. Naina Talwar(Non-Ex0cut(ve Independent Director) - Chairman 

Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Non-Execulive Independent Director) - Member 

Mr. Mohit Gupt3(Executive Director) - Member 

During the Financial year 2023-24,Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma was the Chairperson of the Committee 

upto 28" September,2023. On 28" September, he ceased to be the Director of the Company. Further, 

the Committee was reconstituted with effect from 9"' November,2023 , Ms.Naina Talwar was appointed 

as the Chairperson of the Committee and Ms. Monica Aggarwal was appointed as a Member of the 

Committee 

cjMeetings and Attendance during the year 

4(four) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the financial year 2023-24 on Bl^May, 2023, 

ll,h August 2023,9"' November 2023, 13"' February, 2024 respectively. The maximum time gap between 

any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 (One Hundred Twenty) days. Moreover, the requisite 

quorum as required by the SEBI Listing Regulations was present in all the meetings of the Audit 

Committee held during the year. The attendance of each member of the committee is given below: 

S.No. Directors No. of Audit Committee Meetings attended 

1. Sanjay Kumar Sharma (Chairperson 

upto 28"' September,2023) 
2 

2. Naina Talwar(Chairperson w.e.f. 9"' 
November.2023) 

4 

3. Mohit Gupta I 
4. Monica Aggarwal(Member w.e.f. 9" 

November,2023) 
2 

*Najna Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Audit Committee on 20'' September,2021 and 

furthei appointed as a Chairperson w.e.f 9'" November)2023. 

The Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on December 30, 2023 and was attended by 

Chairperson of the Audit Committee. 
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4)NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Terms of reference, Name of Members and Chairman 

a)The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted under Section 178 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations 

(LODR). The Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluates the composition of the Board and its 

Committees in light of regulatory requirements, make recommendations to the Board of Directors in 

respect to the appointment, re-appointmenl of Independent, Executive and Non-Executive Directors of 

the Company and other matters specified for Nomination and Remuneration Committee in Section 178 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies(MGelings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 

under Regulation 19 read with Schedule II of SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes formulation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy, Policy on Board Diversity, setting of Performance Evaluation 

Criteria, etc. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website 

i.e.www.ussgloballtd.com. 

b)Composition- 

Ms. Naina Talwar(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Chairman 
Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Member 
Mr. Ruchir Jain (Non-Executive Director) - Member 

Mr Sanjay Kumar Sharma, Independent Director was the Chairperson of the Committee till 28:i 

September,2023 and after completion of his tenure as Independent Director on Board, w.e.f 9:' 

November,2023 the committee was reconstituted and Ms. Naina Talwar was appointed as the 

Chairperson of the Committee, Ms. Monica Aggarwal was appointed as a Member of the Committee. 

c)3(Three) meetings of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held during the Financial Year 

2023-24 on 10" August 2023, 06'" November and 09 " November 2023 respectively. The attendance of 

each member of the committee is given below: 

S.No. Directors No. of Nomination 

Meetings attended 

and Remuneration Committee 

1. Sanjay Kumar Sharma (Chairperson 1 
upto 28"'5eptember.2023) 

2. Naina TalwarlChairperson w.e.f. O'1' 3 

3. 
November,2023) 
Ruchir Jam 3 •# • 

4. 

> 1 f 1 • •» 

Monica Aggarwal (Member w.e.f. 9" 

November(2023) 

1 

"Naina Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee on 20" 

September,2021 and further appointed as a Chairperson w.e.f 9" November,2023. 
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d) Performance Evaluation Criteria of Independent Director: 

The Independent Directors (IDs) meeting was held on 29/0^1/2023 without the presence of Non- 

independent Directors. The meeting was attended by all IDs which enabled them to discuss various 

matters of Company's affairs and conduct a performance evaluation of the Board as well as of Directors 

individually and thereafter put forth their combined views to the Board. 

5)STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

a)The Stakeholders Relationship Committee oversees redressal of complaints and grievances of the 

shareholders/investors. The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is constituted pursuant to Section 

178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations (LODR). 

Composition: 

Ms. Naina Talwar(Non-Fxeculive Independent Director) - Chairman 
Ms. Monica Aggarwal(Non-Executive Independent Director) - Member 

Mr. Ruchir Jain (Non-Executive Director) - Member 

During the Financial year 2023 24. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma was the Chairperson of the Committee 

upro 28lh September.2023. On 28"' September, he ceased to be the Director of the Company. Further, 

the Committee was reconstituted w.e.f 9"' Novembet,2023 as follows: Ms. Naina Talwar was appointed 

as Chairperson of the Commiltee. Further, Ms. Monica Aggarwal and Mr. Ruchir Jain were appointed as 

the member of the committee and Mr. Mohit Gupta ceased to be the member of the committee. 

During the year ended March 31, 2024 the Committee meeting was held on 11"'August, 2023. The 

attendance of the Members at the meeting was as follows; 

S.No. Name of Director No. of meetings attended 

1. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Sharma(Chairperson upto 
28,h September,2023} 

1 

2. Ms, Naina Talwar(Chairperson w.e.f. 9"' 

November(2023) 
1 

3. Mr. Mohit Gupta(Member upto 8"' 
November,2023) 

1 

4. Ms. Monica Aggarwal{Member w.e.f. 9'" 

November,2023) 

0 

•Naina Talwar was appointed as a Member of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee on 20"' 

September,2021 and further appointed as a Chairperson w.e.f 9rh November,2023. 
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b)Name & Designation of Compliance Officer: 

Ms. Rachna Negi, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of USS Global Limited 

Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9,NetaJi Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Delhi - 110034 

E-mail ID: surnidhiinvestmenUtd(q)fimail.com Phone No; Oil-45824477. 

The "SCORES" website of SEBI for redressing of Grievances of the Investors is being visited at regular 
intervals by the Company Secretary and there are no pending complaints registered with SCORES for the 
financial year ended on 31 March, 2024. 

c)Status of Investors Complaints: 

The details of Investor Complaints received and resolved by the Company during the financial year 

ended March 31, 2024 is given below: 

Particulars No. of Complaints 
Number of complaints received from the investors comprising non-receipt of dividend, 
non-receipt of shares lodged for transfer, non receipt of Annual Report, etc. 

NIL 

Number of complaints resolved NIL 
Complaints pending as at March 31, 2024 NIL 

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

(a) No pecuniary transactions have been entered into by the Company with any of the Non- 

Executive/Independent Directors of the Company. 

(b) Criteria of making payment to non-executive directors is disseminated on the website of the 

Company at www.usseloballtd.com . 

(c) Details of remuneration paid/payable to Directors for the year ended March 31, 2024 are 

given below: 

S.No. Directors Salary and Perquisites (Rs.) 

1. Mr. Mohlt Gupta 6,50,000 

Payment of remuneration to the Managing Director is governed by the terms and conditions of his 

appolntmenl as recommended by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and 

shareholders. The remuneration structure comprises of basic salary, perquisites and allowances, etc. 

7. General Body Meetings 

ajThe last three Annual General Meetings were held as under; 

Financial Year DateofAGM Time Location 

2022-23 

2021-22 

2020-21 

30.12.2023 2.00 PM 

28.09.2022 3.00 PM 

29.09.2021 3.00 PM 

Office No 400, ITL Twin Towers, B 9, Netaji 
Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi- 110034 
Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B- 9, Netaji 
Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi 110034 
Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers. B- 9, Netaji 
Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi 110034 
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b)The details of Special Resolution passed by the Company at its last three Annual General Meetings are 

as under: 

Date of AGM Particulars of Special Resolution Passed 

30.12.2023 1. Increase in Borrowing limits of the Company in excess of the limits prescribed 
under section 180(l)(c) of the Companies Act. 2033. 

2. To Increase limits for granting loan, giving guarantee or making of investment 
pursuant to section 185(3) of the Companies Act. 2033. 

3. Re-appointmenl of Mr, Mohit Gupta (DIN:02366798) as the Managing Director 
of the Company. 
To appoint Ms. Monica Aggar\ival(DIN:I0366381)as an Independent Director of 
the Company. 

28.09.2022 1, To increase the borrowing limits of the company In excess of the limits 
prescribed under section 180(l)(c) of the companies act, 2013. 

2. To increase the limits of the company to create pledge / charge / mortgage / 
hypothecation on the movable and immovable properties of the company, 
both present and future, in respect of borrowings, pursuant to section 180(1) 
(a) of the companies ucl.2013 

3. To increase limits for granting loan, giving guarantee or making investment 
pursuant lo section 186(3) of the companies act, 2013 

29.09.2021 1. To re-appoint Ms. Naina Talwar(DIN; 07680338) as an independent director of 
the company 

2. To increase the borrowing limits of the company pursuant to section lS0{l)(c) 
of the companies act, 2013 

3, To Increase the limits to give loans, guarantee, provide security in connection 
with loan and to make investments pursuant to section 186 of the companies 
act. 2013 

c) Postal Ballot Resolution: There were no special resolutions passed through Postal Ballot during FY 

2023-2024. Accordingly, details relating to postal ballot are not applicable. 

Further, no special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot. Therefore, providing 

details of procedure of postal ballot is not applicable. 

8.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

Quarterly Results The quarterly results of the Company are 
published in leading Newspapers having wide 
circulation and are regularly updated on 
Company's website. 

Newspapers in which results are normally 1, Financial Express 
published 2. Jansatta 
Any website, where displayed Yes, at the Company's own website 

www.ussgloballtd.com 
Whether It also displays official news releases NA 
The presentations made to institutional investors NA 
or to the analysts  
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Whether Management Discussion and Analysis is Yes 
a part of Annual Report or not 

9.GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

General Shareholder Information 

(a)33"' Annual General Meeting 

Day & Date: Tuesday, ll ' June, 2024 

Time; 1;00 pm 

Venue ;Offlce No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-O.Netaji Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Delhi - 110034 

(b) The financial year of the Company is from 1'' April to 31'' March. 

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in leading 
newspapers in the prescribed format and detailed financial results are posted on Company's website. 

Results for the Quarter ending (Tentative): 

First Quarter Results: Second week of August, 2024 

Second Quarter Results: Second week of November, 2024 

Third Quarter Results: Second week of FebruarY.202S 

Fourth Quarter Results and Annual Results; Last week of May, 2025 

Date of Book Closure: 05"'June,2024 to 11' June,2024 (Both days Inclusive) 

(c) Dividend: No Dividend has been recommended for the financial year ended 31" March, 2024. 

(d) Listing of Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange: Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Building A, Unit 205A , 2nd Floor,Piramal Agastya Corporate Park, L.B.S Road. Kurla Wesl.Mumbai - 

400070 

(e) Slock code/Symbol: 

Stock Exchange Stock Code * . - 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited USSGLOBAL 

Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares INE277F01015 

The Company has made payment of Annual Listing fees to the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India 

Limited. 

(f)Registrar and Transfer Agents: Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to the Registrar 

and Transfer Agents of the Company at the following Address; 

Alankit Assignments Limited 
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Alankit House, 4E/2, 

Jhandewalan Extension, 

New Delhi- 110055 

(g)Share Transfer System- 

In accordance with SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2020/166 dated 7 

September 2020 all share transfers needs to be carried out In the dematerialized form with effect from 

1'April 2021 compulsorlly. Hence no transfer of shares in physical form is allowed. 

Further, in compliance with SEBI vide Us circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 

25 January 2022, the following requests received by the Company from the shareholders holding shares 

in physical form will be processed and the shares will be issued in dematerialization form only: 

i. Issue of duplicate share certificate 

ii. Claim from unclaimed suspense account 

iii. Renewal/Exchange of securities certificate 

iv. Endorsement 

v. Sub-division / splitting of securities certificate 

vi. Consolidation of securities certificates/folios 

yji. Transmission 

viii, Transposition 

For this purpose, the securities holder/claimant shall submit a duly filled -up Form ISR-4. 

Nomination facility for shareholders 

SEBI vide its Circular no. 5EB|/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2023/655 dated 3* November. 2021, 

has made it mandatory for all shareholders holding shares in physical form to furnish nomination details 

to the Company / RTA. Shareholders can register their nomination details in Form SH-13 or they can 

choose to give declaration to opt out of Nomination by filing Form ISR-3. In case the shareholder 

holding shares In physical form wishes to change the nominee or cancel the nomination then Form SH- 

14 needs to be filled. The aforementioned forms are available on the website of Registrar and Transfer 

Agent and which shall be furnished in hard copy form or through electronic mode with e- signature to 

the company / Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

Permanent Account Number (PAN) and KYC details: 

SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated 3rd November, 2021, 

has made it mandatory for all holders of physical securities to furnish the following documents / details 

to the Registrar and Transfer Agent: 

a) PAN 

b) Contact details. Postal address with PIN, Mobile number, E-mail address 

c) Bank account details (bank name and branch, bank account number. IFSC code 

d) Specimen signature 

For furnishing the above mentioned details, shareholder shall send the hard copy of Form ISR-1 and/or 

ISR2, available on the website of Registrar and Transfer Agent. 
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(h)Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2024 

Category No. of shares held % of shareholding 

Promoter Holding   

Total promoter & promoter group holdings 72,16,000 72.02 
Non Promoter Holding - - 
Foreign Portfolio Investor - - 

Financial Institutions / Banks - - 

Mutual Funds - - 

Alternate Investment Funds - - 

Central/State Government • - 
Central Government - - 

Non-Institutions - - 
Other Bodies Cooperates 54500 0.54 

Foreign Bodies Cooperates - 

Public-Resident Individuals 2749500 27.44 
Non Resident Indians - - 

Clearing Member • - 

HUF - - 

TOTAL 10020000 100% 

(i)Dematerialization of shares and liquidity 

As of March 31, 2024, 3548900 Equity Shares are held in demateralised form with CDSL. 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to dematerialise their holdings at the earliest in 

order to avail benefit of liquidity. 

(j)Address for correspondence: 

Address for correspondence Shareholders should address correspondence to the Company's 

Registrars and Transfer Agents at the address mentioned below. Shareholders could also contact 

the Registered Office of the Company at the address mentioned below. 

Registrar & Transfer Agents: Alankit Assignments limited 

Alankit House, 4E/2, 

Jhandewalan Extension, 

New Delhi - 110055 

Phone: 011 42541234 / 2354123 

Websile:www.alankit.com 

(k)Regisiered Office: 

Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9,Neraji Subhash Place, Pilam Pura, New Delhi -110034. 

Telephone No.: 011- 45824477 

Website; www.ussp.loballtd.com 

E-mail ID; surnidhiinvestmentltd^email.com 
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10.OTHER DISCLOSURES 

a).Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions, i.e. transactions of the Company of 

material nature, with Its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives 

etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

The Company has entered into related party transactions on arms length basis for which the Company 

has obtained prior approval of Audit Committee 

The Company has formulated and adopted a policy on dealing with related party transactions and same 

is displayed under the Investor section on the Company's websites which can be accessed on the 

website of the Company at www.usseloballtd.com, 

b).Details of Non- Compliances by the Company 

During the last three years, there were no strictures or penalties imposed on the Company by either 

SBBI or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to capital markets except 

mentioned below: 

Fine pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR),2015 was levied by Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange of India for delay of one day In filing of Quarterly Results for the Fourth Quarter and Year 

ended 31*' March.2023 . 

c). Whistle Blower Policy /Vigil Mechanism 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Listing Regulations the Company has 

placed a Whistle Blower Policy for establishing a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report 

instances of unethical and/or improper conduct and auctioning suitable steps to investigate and correct 

the same. Further, no person has been denied access to the audit committee. 

d).The Company has no Subsidiary Company, therefore policy on determining material subsidiary is not 

applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24. 

e).Policy on dealing with related party transactions has been placed on the website of the Company and 

can be accessed at www.usseloballtd.com . 

f). Entire proceeds of the funds raised by way of allotment of 50,20,000 equity shares at a price of Rs. 

10/- each on March 12, 2024 via preferential issue stands unutilized as on the date of balance sheet i.e. 

on 31'' March,2024. Further, for the lime being in the interest of shareholders, the Company has 

deposited the same amount with bank as Fixed Deposit. 
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g).PCS Certificate of non-disqualification of Directors on Board of the Company has been annexed to this 

Report as Annexure-A. 

hj.Total Fee of Rs.35,400 has been paid to the Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s. 5.P. Aggarwal & 

Co. during the Financial Year 2023-24. 

1).Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace{Prevention, prohibition and Redressal)Act,2013 is not 

applicable to the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 as number of employees in the Company are 

less than 10, 

j).The Company has not made any loans and advances to the firms/companies in which Directors are 

interested. 

Disclosure of Compliance with Corporate Governance 

The Company has designated Section for Investors on the website of the Company 

www.ussgloballtd.com . Further, the Company has complied with all the disclosure requirement of 

Corporate Governance specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (I) of sub-regulation (2) of 

regulation 46 of SEBI(LODR),2015. 

Compliance Certificate from PCS regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

governance is annexed as Annexure-B. 

Declaration signed by the Managing Director slating that the members of board of directors and 

senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of board of 

directors and senior management has been annexed as Annexure-C. 

Demat Suspense Account 

No shares are lying in demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account during the Financial Year 

2023-24. 
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Annexure-A 

CORPORATH GOVIiRNANCK 

TO THE MEMBERS Qy USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

L We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of USS 

Global Limited ("the Company") for the year ended on March 31, 2024 as stipulated 

in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (ij of Regulation 46 (2) and other applicable 
regulations of Chapter IV pertaining to Corporate Governance and paragraphs 

C. D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing 

Regulations"). 

MANAGEMENTS RCgPONSiPIMTY 

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 

the Management. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 

maintenance ofinternal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the 
conditions of the CorporateGovernance stipulated in the Listing Regulations. 

AUPITORS' RESPONSIBILITY 

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation 

thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions 

of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion 
on the financial statements cfthe Company. 

4. We have examined the relevant records and documents maintained by the 

Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance 
with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

5. We have conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on 
Corporate Governance Certificate and the Guidance Manual on Quality of Audit & 

Attestation Sendees issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

("ICS!"). 

OPINION 

6. Based on my examination of the relevant records and according to the 

information and explanations provided to us and the representations provided 

by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 

conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and 
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clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and paras C and D of Schedule V of the 

Listing Regulations during the year ended 31st March 2024. 

7. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 

the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Umesh Kumar & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 11-05-2024 

Peer Review No. 1895/2022 

UDIN A021567F000275975 

CS Umesh Kumar 

M. No 21567 

C.PNo. 8361 
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Annexure-B 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To. 
The Members of 
USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers. B- 9 
Nelaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from 
the Directors of USS GLOBAL LIMITED having CIN L74900DL1993PLC056491 and having 
registered office at Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B- 9, Netaji Suhhash Place, Pitampura, New 
Delhi-110034 (hereinafter referred to as The Company'), produced before us by the Company for 
the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34|3) read with Schedule V 
Para-C Sub clause 10(iJ of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our iiiformaijon and according to the verlficalions (including 
Directors Identiiication Number (DIN) status at the portal www.nica.gov.in) as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that 
none of the Directors on the Board ol the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending 
on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority . 

SI. No. Name of the Director DIN Date ol 
Appointment 

1. Mohit Gupta 02366798 22/05/2013 
2. Ruchir lain 03151017 26/03/2011 
3. Naina Talwar 07680338 21/12/2016 
4. Monica Agganval 10366381 06/11/2023 

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board Is the 
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

For UMESH KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: 11-05-2024 
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Annexure-C 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT OF BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

(Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended) 

TO, 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
OFFICE N0.400, ITL TWIN TOWERS, B-9, 
NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE, PITAMPURA, 
NEW DELHI ! 10034 

This is to confirm thai in respect of the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2024, the members of the 

Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of 

Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management. 

Further, the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel of the Company is 

made available at the Company's website at www.ussglobjlltd.com. 

Plate: New Delhi 

Date: 11/05/2024 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To I he Members, 
USS Global Limited 
New Delhi. 

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of USS Global Limited ("The 

company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024 the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then 
ended, and a summary ofsignincant accounting policies and other explanatory inCormation. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. 

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3131 March 2024, its profit/loss and 
its cash flows for the year ended on that date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit oflhe standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing Specified under section I43( 10) oflhe Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards arc Further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone 

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAli 
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we 

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe thai the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to prov ide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Key Audit Mailers 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a 

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters. 

We have determined that there arc no key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Emphasis of Matters 

There are no matters to be communicated in our report. 

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements 



The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the mailers stated in seclion 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Tnd 
AS financial staicnicnis that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
peiTomiancc and cash Hows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. 

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting rccoids in accordance 
with the prov ision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making Judgments and esiimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS iluancial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstalement. whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial siaiemcnls. management is responsible For assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, mailers related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial siaiemcnls based on our 
audit. 

Wc have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which arc required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial siaiemcnls in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that wc comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from malenal imsslatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the Ind AS financial siaiemcnls. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessmeru of the risks of material misstalement of (he Ind AS 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the 
financial statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether 
the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and opcraling effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall prcsentuiion of the Ind AS 
financial statements. 

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and. based on the audii evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's 
ability to continue as a going concern, if wc conclude that a material uncertainly exists, wc arc 
requited to draw ullenluni in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or. if such disclosures are inadequate to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
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evidence obtained up to the dale of the auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause an entity to cease to continue as a going concern. 

We believe thai the audit evidence wc have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audii opinion on the iud AS financial statements. 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020("lhc Order") issued by the 

Central Govern meat of India in terms of sub-section (II) of section 143 of the Act we give 
in the Annexure a slalemenl on Ihe matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable. 

2, As required by section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Slalemenl of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report arc in agreement with the 
books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ihe Indian Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of Ihe Act. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from die directors as on 31 March. 
2024, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 

on 31 March. 2024. from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the 
Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in "Anncxure B'. 

g) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16), 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. die 

retnimeraiion paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under section 197 of the Act. I he 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section 197(16) 
Which arc required to be conimenled upon by us. 

h) In our opinion and to the best of our infonnuiion and according to the explanations 
given to us. we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the 
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules. 2014: 



L I lie Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 

ii The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. I here were no amouius which required to he transferred by the Company to the Investor 
Education and Proteclion Fund. 

iv.(ji) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced 01 loaned 01 invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to 
or in any other person(S) or cnlityficS). including foreign entities f'Inleniicdiancs"). with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, thai the Inlennediary shall. Whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("T ltimale Benefleiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or Ihe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

fb) Ihe managemenl has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any 
pcrsonlsi or entitydes). including foreign entities fFunding Parties"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that Ihe company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the funding Party ("Ultimate Bencfioiaries") or provide any cuaranlcc. security or the like on 
behalf ofthc Ultimate Beneficiaries: and 

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
reprcsenunioiLS under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule l!(e), as provided undei (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material mi.s-staiemeni 

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

vi. Based on our examination, which included lost checks, the Company has used accounting 
software fot muinuiining us books of account for the financial ycai ended March 31. 2024 which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit 
we did not come across any instance ofthc audit trail feature being lanipercd with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) ofthc Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April I. 
2023. reporting under Rule I 1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 on 
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable 
for the financial year ended March 31. 2024. 

For S.P. Agarwal& Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN- 000988N 

(Salya Prakash Agarwal) 
Panner 
M.No.085763 

Dale: April 30. 2024 
Place; New Delhi 

UDIN: 24085763BKFUDH7998 
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Annexure <o the Audilors' Reporl 

[Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' of our Report of even date to the members of USS Global Limited on the 
accounts of the company for the year ended SI5' March, 2024] 

On the basis of such checks us we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

(i) In respect ofProperty. Plant and Equipment 

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including 
quaniilalivc details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment; 

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of 
intangible assets: 

(b) A-s explained to us, Properly, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by 
the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on 
such verilicaiion: 

(c) The company does not have any immovable property. 

(d) The company has not revalued its Properly. Plant and Equipment (including Right 
of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. 

As explained to us. no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 

company for holding any benami properly under the Bcnami I ransactions (Prohibition) 
Act. 1988 (45011988) and rules made there under. 

(ii) a) We have examined the inventory records of the company u> of 31.03.2024. which 
indicate thai there was no inventory held by the company at the end of the reporting 
period. However, oui examination revealed that inventory was held by die company 
during the year, as supported by evidence. The inventories were physically verified 
during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations given to us. the coverage and the 

procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to size 
of the Company and the nature of its operations. 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examinaiion of the records of the company, the company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks and 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

(iii) a) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted to the parties covered 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013: 
According to the infomiation and explanations given 10 us, the Company has not 
granted loans to companies, firms or other parlies covered in the Register maintained 
under Section 189 of die Companies Act. 2013, 

b) Accordingly, clauses 3(iii) (b). (c), (d). (c) and (f) of the Order are not applicable. 

(iv) In respect of Loans to Directors and Investments by the Company: 
The provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2UI3 had been complied 
with wherever required. 



In respect of Deposits: 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence die directives 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any 
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies t Aeccpiance of Deposit ) Rules. 
2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable. 

In respect of Cost Records; 
As per our assessment the rules governing (section 148 of the Companies Acl,20l3) the 
maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the operations of the company. 
Therefore, ihc company is not required to maintain such records. 

In respect of statutory dues: 
(a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given 

to us, die Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues, including Goods & Service Tax. Income-lax. Tax deducted at sources, Service 
Tax, Cess and other material slainiory dues applicable to iL with the appropriate 
auihorities. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there were no 
undisputed aniounts payable in respect of Goods & Service Tax. Income-tax, 
Wealth Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty. VAT. Cess and other material slalulory 
dues in arrears /were outstanding as at 31 March. 2024 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the 
company examined by us. there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded 
income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax 
assessments under the Income Tax Ad. 1961 (43 of 1961). 

In respect of Repayment of Loans; 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has no dues towards the Banks. 

a) In respect of IPO and further public offer: 
Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial 
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order arc not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon. 

b) According to infonnation and explanation given to us. the Company has made 
preferential allotment of shares during the year, the requirements of section 42 and 
62 of the Companies Act. 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have 
been used for the purposes for which the funds raised. 

In respect of frauds on the company; 
a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and die infbmialion and explanations 

given by the management, wc report that no fraud by Ihc Company or on die 

company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been 
filed by die auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and 
upto the dale of this report. 



c) As represenle<l lo us by I lie managenienl. there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the company during the year 

(xii) In respect of Nidhi Company: 
In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of 
clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) In respect of Related Party Transactions: 
In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 
177 and IKS of Companies Act. 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the 
Financial Staiemems as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature ol ils 
business and the reports of intcmul auditor has been considered. 

(xv) In respect of Non cash Transactions with the Director or related Persons; 
Rased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
the Order arc not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xvi) In respect of Registration under RBI Act; 
a) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 JA of 

the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 
(xvi) of ihe Order are nm applicable lo ihe Company and hence not commented 
upon. 

b) The company has not conducted non-banking financial activities or housing finance 

activiiics during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(\vi)(b) of the 
order is not applicable to the company. 

c) I he company is not a Core investment company (CIC) as defined in the regulation 
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 
3(xvi)(c) of Ihe order is not applicable lo the company. 

d) There is no group company/ Core Investment Company. Accordingly, the 
requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of Ihe Order is noi applicable to the 
Company. 

(xvii) Based on our examination. Ihe company has not incurred cash losses in the financial 
year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed and 
on Ihe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the 
financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
managemenl plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainly exists as on the 
date of die audit report thai company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year Ironi the 
balance shoot date; 

(xix) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 arc not applicable on the 
company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company. 
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(xx) The company is not required lo prepare Consolidale financial siatemcnl hence this 

clause is not applicable. 

For S.P.Agarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN- 000988N 

(Satya Prakash Agarwal) 

Partner 

VI. No.085 763 

Date: April 30. 2024 

Place: New Delhi 

UDIN; 24085763BKFUDH7998 
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Annexure- B to the Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act. 2(113 ("the Act") 

VVc have aiiclitcd ihc imcmal Financial conuols over financial reporting of USS Global Limited 
("the Company") as of 31 March 2024 in conjunelion with our audit of the financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on dial date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the inlemal control over financial reporting criteria established by Ihc 
Company considering the essential components of internal control staled in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (TCAT). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring die orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on die Company's Internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Intenial Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform ihe audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 

internal cunlrul based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material inisstalemenl of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's inlcmal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 10 provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles A company's inlcmal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (I j pertain to the maintenance of records thai, in reasonable detail 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of financial slatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of managenierit and directors of (he company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use. or 
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatcmcnta due to error or fraud may occur ami not be delected Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, or thai the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has. In all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For S.P. Agarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN- 0009RSN 

(Satya Prakash Agarwal) 
Partner 

M.No.085763 

Date: April 30. 2024 
Place; New Delhi 

UDIN; 24085763BKFUDH7998 
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 

1. Significant accounting policies 

a. Basis of preparation and presentation 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 

of Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. Effective April 1, 2016, 

the Company has adopted all the IND AS standards and the adoption is carried out in accordance 
with IND AS 101, First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards, with April 1, 2015 as 

the transition date. The transition was carried out from Indian accounting principles generally 

accepted in India described under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7of the Companies 

(accounts) rules, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP.These financial statements are 
presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currency. The financial 

statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. 

b. Use of estimates and judgments 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make 

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the 
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and other comprehensive income (OCI) 

that are reported and disclosed In the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates.These estimates and judgment arc based on the management's 

best knowledge of current events, historical experience, actions thai the Company may undertake 
in the future and on various other estimates and judgments that are believed to be reasonable 

under the circumstances. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively, 

c. Current/ non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on 

the nature of services and the lime between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 

realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 

months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. 

Assets 

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

1) It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in. the company's normal 

operating cycle; 

2) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

3) It is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
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4) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets include the current portion of 

non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as noncurrent 

Liabilities 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

1) II is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle; 

2) It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 

3) It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting dale; or 

4) The company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 

12 months after the reporting date. 

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are 
classified as non-current. 

d. Property 

Recognition and measurement 

Items of property are measured at cost, which includes capitalized borrowing costs. Cost of an item 
of property comprises its purchase price. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset 

(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the 

asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognized. 

e. Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed 

as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid, if the 

Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service 
provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation can be estimated reliably. 

f. Revenue Recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the interest rate applicable. 

Consultancy Income 
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The Company provides some kind of consultancy such as working capital management and client 

referral services etc. in return of consultancy fees. Consultancy income is recognized as and when 
services are provided. 

Trading Activity 

The company also does trading activity business. The Company trades in items such as gypsum, 

papers etc. Trading income is recognized as and when sales are made, 

g. Financial instruments 

i. Recognition and initial measurement 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives riseto a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability of another entity. Trade receivables are initially recognized when they are originated. All 
other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a 

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial asset or financial liability is initially 

measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. 

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement 

Financial assets 

On initial recognition, a financial asset Is classified as measured at amortized cost or at FVTPL. 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the 
period the Company changes Its business model for managing financial assets. A financial asset is 

measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at 

FVTPL; 

- The asset is held within a business model whose objective Is to hold assets to collect contractual 

cashflows: and 

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dales to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Financial assets are 

not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company 
changes its business model for managing financial assets. All financial assets not classified as 

measured at amortized cost as described above are measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative 

financial assets. On initial recognition.lhe Company may Irrevocably designate a financial assetthat 
otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost at FVTPL if doing so eliminates 

orsignificantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise, 

Financial assets: Business model assessment 

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset 

Is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and 

information is provided to management.The information considered includes: 

- The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. 

These include whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, 

maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the 
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duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realizing cash flows through the sale 
of the assets: 

- How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management; 

- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within 

thai business model) and how those risks arc managed; 

- How managers of the business are compensated-e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair 

value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and 

- The frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such 

sales and expectations about future sales activity. Transfers of financial assets to third parties in 

transactions thai do not qualify for de-recognition are not considered sales for this purpose, 

consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets. Financial assets that are held 
for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured 

at FVTPL 

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and 

interest 

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on 
initial recognition.'lnteresl' is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the 

credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of lime and 
for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit 

margin. In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and 
interest, the Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing 

whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the liming or amount of 

contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment, the 
Company considers: 

- Contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows; 

- Terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rale features; 

- Prepayment and extension features; and 

- Terms that limit the Company's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse 
features). 

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion If the 
prepayment amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the 

principal amount outstanding. Additionally, for a financial asset acquired significant discount or 

premium to its contractual paramount, a feature that permits or requires prepayment at an amount 
that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus accrued (but unpaid) contractual 

interest is treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair value of the prepayment feature is 

insignificanl at initial recognition. Financial assets at amortized cost are measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest method. Interest income recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Subsequent measurement and gains and losses Financial assets at FVTPL these assets are 

subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend 



income, are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss Financial assets at amortized cost these 
assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The 

amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses 

and impairment are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gam or loss on de-recognition is 
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL A financial liability is 

classified as at FVTPL if It is classified as held for trading. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured 
at fair value and net gainsand losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in Statement of 

Profit and Loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 

the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized 

m Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

Hi. De-recognltion 

Financial assets 

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 

financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction 

in which subslanlially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred 

or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of 
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions 

whereby it transfers assets recognized on its balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all 

of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized. 

Financial liabilities 

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 

cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financially ability when its terms are 
modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new 

financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between 

the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with 
modified terms is recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Iv. Derivative financial instruments 

Foreign exchange forward contracts are purchased to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign 

exchange rates associated with forecast transactions denominated incertain foreign currencies. The 
Company recognizes all derivatives as assets or liabilities measured at their fair value. The changes 

by marked to market then at each reporting date and the related gains (losses) are recognized in 

the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

v. Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an 

intention to settle on a net basis to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 
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h. Measurement of fair values 

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods 

and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. All 
methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never 

actually be realized. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based 

on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows. 

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

- Level 3; inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data 

(unobservable inputs) When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses 

observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or 
a liability fall Into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is 

categorized in its entirely in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that 

is significant to the entire measurement. The Company recognizes transfers between levels of the 

fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the change has occurred. 

i. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are not 

subject to risk of changes in value. Also for the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and 

cash equivalents consist of cash at banks and on hand. 

j. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year 

attributable equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 

the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

k. Provisions 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or 

constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that amount flow of 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by 
discounting the expected future obligation at pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments 

of the time value of money risks specific to liability. They are not discounted where they are 
assessed as current in nature. Provisions are not made for future operating losses. Provisions are 

reviewed at each balance sheet date. 

I. Business combinations under common control 
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Business combinations arising from transfers of interesting entities that are under the control of the 
shareholder that controls the Company are accounted for as if the acquisition had occurred at the 

beginning of the earliest comparative period presented or. if later, at the date that common control 

was established: for this purpose comparatives are revised. Business combinations involving entities 
or businesses under common control are accounted for using the pooling of interests method. 

Under pooling of interests method, the asset and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at 

their carrying amounts, the only adjustments that are made are to harmonize accounting policies. 

The Identity of the reserves is preserved and they appear in the financial statements of the Company 
in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the previous entity. The 

difference, if any, between the consideration and the amount of share capital of the acquired entity 

is transferred to capital reserve. 

m. Taxation 

income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

except to the extent that it relates to a business combination nor to an item recognized directly In 
equity or in other comprehensive income. 

Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the 

year and any adjuslment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount 

of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after 
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It Is measured using tax rates (and tax 

laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax assets and current tax 

liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and 

i! is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously. 

For SP Agarwal& Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 000988N 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Mohit Gupta 

Managing Director 

DIN:02366798 

Ruchlr Jain 

Director 

DIN:03151017 

Satya Prakash Agarwal 

Partner 

M.No. 085763 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 30-04-2024 

UDIN: 24085763BKFUDH7998 

Rachna Negi 

Company Secretary 

ACS: 70130 

Sanjay Sharma 

Chief Financial Officer 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
CIN;L749U0DL1993PLC0S6491 

Regd. Offtre - Office No. 400. ITL Twin Towers. B-9, Nelaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi- 110034 
Email: surnidhiinvestmontltd@Rmail.com 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March. 2024 
Amount in '000 

Notes 
As at 

31st March, 2024 
As at 

3l5t March, 2023 
ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

1) Property. Plant and Eciulpmenr 1 4,882.08 6,802.30 
2) Financia) Assets 

(i) Non Curreni Inveslmenl 
<ii) Loans & Advances 2 59,532.50 67.642.58 

3) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2A 207.64 - 
4) Other Non-Current Assets - - 

Total Non-current Assets 64,622.22 74,444.88 
Current assets 

I) Inventories - - 
2) Financial Assets • 
(i| Investments 3(0 15,693.75 93.75 
(n) Trade Receivables 3 (W) 2,534.47 8,981.01 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 3 (iii) 55,958.85 1,403.50 

3) Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 - 379.83 
4) Other current assets 5 496.18 717.90 

Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

74,683.25 
i 3Q ^nci a^ 

11,575.99 
OOfUCtli.O / 

Equity 
3) Equilv Share Capital 6 100,200.00 50,000.00 
2) Other Equity 7 36.185.39 30,373.05 

Total Equity 136.385.39 80,373.05 
LfabilltiGS 
Non-current liabilities 

l) Financial Liabilities 
a) long Term Borrowings - 
b> Long Term Provisions - - 
c) Other Financial Liabilities - - 

Total Non-current Liabiltics - 
Current liabilities 

1) Financial LiabilHies 
a) Borrowings 
h| Trade Payables 

- 

(i) Outstanding dues to MSM£ 8(1) • 4,661.01 
(ii) Outstanding dues to Other than MSME ® (ii) - - 

c) Other financial liabllilies - - 
2) Other current liabilities 9 2.642.58 986.81 
3) Short Term Provisions 4 277.50 - 

Total Current Liabilties 2,920.08 5,647.82 
Total Liabilities 
Total Equity and Liabilities 

2,920.08 
139,305.47 

5,647.82 
86.020.87 

Significant Accounting Policies and accamoanving notes 
As per our Report of even date 
For SP Agarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number; 000988N 

Satya Prakash Agarwal 
Partner 
M.No. 085763 
Place: New Delhi 
Dale: 30 04-2024 
UDIN: 24085763BKFUDH7998 

are part of the Financial statements 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Mohlt Gupta 
Managing Director 
DIN:02366798 

Rachna Negi 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 70130 

Ruchir Jain 
Director 
DIN:03151017 

Sanjay Sharma 
Chief Financial Officer 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN: L74900DL1993PLC056491 

Regd Office - Office No. 400. ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Netajl Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi 110034 
Email: surnidhiinvestmenlUd@email.com 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in '000 except EPS 

Notes 
Year ended Year ended 

31st March. 2024 31sl March. 2023 
INCOME 

Revenue from operations 10 51,224.99 8,247.10 
Other Income 

Total Income 
EXPENSES 

11 6,049.31 6,086.10 
Id 70 -1 / /H.3U 

Purchases 12 40,995.66 4,337.30 
Changes in stock of Finished Goods - - 
Employee benefit expenses 13 3,228.42 3,279.57 
Finance Cost - - 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1 2,076.42 2,935.90 
Other expenses 14 3,198.07 2,834.81 

Total Expenses 49.498,57 13,387.38 
Profit before Tax 7,775.73 945.82 
Tax expense: 

Current lax 2.171.03 625.15 
Deferred Tax -207.64 
Tax paid for earlier years 0.00 - 

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 5,812.34 320.67 
Other Comprehensive Income - - 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - 

Total Other Comprehensive Income - - 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 
Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs.10 each 

Basic (in Rs.) 15 0.58 0.06 
Diluted (in Rs.) 15 1.10 0.06 

Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying notes are pan of the Financial statements 
As per our Report of even date 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For SP Agarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000988N 

Mohit Gupta RuchirJain 
Managing Director Director 
DIN:02366798 DIN;03151017 

Satya Prakash Agarwal 
Partner 
M.No. 085763 
Place: New Delhi 
Dale: 30-04-2024 
UDIN:24085763BKFUDH7998 

Rachna Negi 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 70130 

Sanjay Sharma 
Chief Financial Officer 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

CIN:L74900DL1993PLC056491 

Regd. Office - Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Nelaji Subhash Place, Pilampura, New Delhi- 110034 

Email: 5urnldhiinvestmentlId@Rmall.com 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount In 000 
2023-24 2022-23 

A: CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss Adjusted for: 
Depreciation 

7,775.73 
2,076.42 

945.82 
2,935.90 

Operating profit before working capital changes Adjusted for: 9,852,15 3,881.72 
Increase (-) /decrease in short term loans and advances - - 

Increase {-) /decrease in Trade Receivables 6,446.54 -8,981.01 
Increase (-) /decrease in other current assets 221.72 -352.47 

Increase (-) /decrease in Long term loans and advances 8,110.07 - 

Decrease (•) /Increase in current liabilities - - 
Decrease (-) /increase in Trade Payables -4,661.01 4,661.01 
Decrease (-) /increase in other current liabilities 1,655.77 380.49 
Cash used in operations 21,625.24 -410.27 

Taxes paid (net) -1,513.70 -278.79 
Net cash used in operating activities 20,111.55 -689.06 

B: CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Receipt tor Property, Plant and Equipment - - 
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment -156.19 -119.32 
Net Withdrawal of/ (Investment in) Mutual Funds -15,600.00 - 

Increase (-) /decrease in other Non-current assets - - 

Net cash generated from investing activities -15,756.19 -119.32 
C: CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

lncrease/decrease(-> in long term borrowings - * 

Increase in Share Capital 50,200.00 - 

Interest paid - - 

Net cash generated from financing activities 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 
Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 4) 

50,200.00 - 
54,555.35 

1,403.50 

-808.39 

2,21189 
55,958.85 1,403.50 

As per our Report of even date 
For SP Agarwal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000988N 

Satya Prakash Agarwal 
Partner 

M.No. 085763 
Place: New Delhi 

Date: 30-04-2024 
UDIN: 24085763BKFUDH799S 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Mohit Gupta 
Managing Director 
DIN:02366798 

Rachna Negl 

Company Secretary 
ACS: 70130 

Ruchlr Jain 
Director 

DIN:03151017 

Sanjay Sharma 
Chief Financial Officer 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 
ON: l7'15»OODl 1993PLC036491 

Regd. Office Office No. 400. ITL Twin Towers, B 9, Neraji Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 
Email: sumidhiinveslmePtUdlftprpail.com 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

A. Equity Share Capital 
(1) Current rcportme period- F-Y 2023-7024     Amount in'OOP 

Balance as on Olst April. 2023 
Changes In Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors 

Restated balance as 
on OlSl April, 2023 

Changes in equity 
share capital during 
the year 2023-24 

Balance as at 
31st March, 
2024 

50,000.00 50,000 00 50,200.00 100.200.00 

(2) Previous reporting period FY 2022-2023 

Balance as on Olst April, 2022 
Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 
prior period errors 

Restated balance as 
on Olsl April, 2022 

Changes in equity 
share capital during 
the year 2022-23 

Balance as at 
31st March, 
2023 

50,000.00 - 50,000,00 - 50.000.00 

B. OTHER EQUITY 

Equity component 
of compound 

financial 
Instruments 

Reserve and Surplus Other Comprehensive 
Income 

Total 
Retained Earnings Remeasurements of 

the defined benefit 
plans 

Balance at the begining of 1st April, 2023 - 30.373.05 - 30,373.05 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period 
errors 
Restated balance at the beginning of the 
current reporting period 
Total Comprehensive Income for the yew 5,812.34 - 5,812.34 
Any other change (to be specified) - • 
Balance as at the end of 31st March, 2024 - 36,185.39 - 36,185.39 

Balance at the begining of 1st April, 2022 - 30,052.37 - 30,052.37 
Changes in accounting policy or prior period 
errors - - - 

Restated balance at the beginning of the 
current reporting period - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 320.67 - 320.67 
Any other change (to be specified) - - - - 
Balance as at the end of 31st March, 2023 - 30,373.05 - 30,373.05 
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
For SP Agarwal ft Co. 
Chartered Accountants Mohit 6upta Rljchir Jain 

Firm Registration Number: 000988N Managlng Dlreclor Dlrector 

DIN: 02366798 DIN; 031S1017 

Satya Ptakash Agarwal 
Partner 
M.No. 085763 
Place: New Delhi 
Date; 30-04-2024 
UDIN; 24085763BKFUDH7998 

>: 

Rachna Negi 
Company Seaelary 
ACS: 70130 

Sanjay Sharma 
Chief Financial Officer 

31st ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 



i ? 
5 S 

c 
3. 

5§!SJS3gi3S33P: « "i r* r* 
a s § s 

2 3^ lA 
2 -• 

St -- 
-O r^-' •» O 

*3 o o 
a w 01 
a 3 

s- 
sassK^^ssss^assj 
K ^ 2 2 r"' ^ ,: c' ^ 

f? 5 ^ 2 3 
-J ui d a o 

kO r^> r-4 o> 
3 '■* ^ 

. & ri O 
« — 
2 ^ i 

rg 

<f £ # mm". <%, <-g rg 
_ -< — <*% m 

£ ££££ rocococococowcciacococccorc cc cococo«j »ri «A 4A la »a in tA in iA ia ia ai u> *A i/S m i/i ri r4 r-- r«. ^ rs t-4 n* r^j rv rsi nj ry ri 
tn cr a« 03 cc oa 
2 !C « 

- g CO O m w-i s 

S | " o ■— 

in 

S-* on O ^ rj »-i O 
^m^'-imrjxy/nmco oCipaiinor^QorNC^ 
u>Qi*rr^^iniOV 

5 
2 S] 

co a LA CT1 »-* M rn CO o i£ •-* LA oo ip Pi CO ri vo AJ 
LO en r- 2 «xj ry S - ^ c 3 2 2 

§ 

m 2 
5 5 

r» in ui 0 Q CM 
01 oi <■ 

tK 'I -? U-. f«- co r~ Q (-» 
u5 c T •> 

w >-1 a --' K fN " m f-. y o — o 
eg m ->-i § S rn iv\ o <7\ ni r^ '• —« a C3 ^ 

n ia r- 
-y a 

m 
iO 

p ^ 

CO 02 "X? CO r. r^ 
VA 

t m? cj*. oi cr cA^-«aa»-<—*0^0 roaj no ri r^ ri n-. rj r^ rj rv rj m rj ry 
cOo3«33cccoccwrOo3cbcOoCo3rxj 

ri m ri ra 'ri. 
rJ 

S K 
-s a 
?S 

^ ri rj w-c^'-i^-'HC racoiO'-iarir* *•* *■* cof-^r-f-wr^t^voMccr^r^Ts-r-^r^ r— r- o\ •-i r* r; ic r- r- o 
— ~-i —- o 

< CO 
O 
Co 

Ns 
|3- 

S§S CO CO to g 8 § S S § § S § § § S S 8 S S S 8 S § g § § § 8 a o o o L/> q q m m 

J K 
5 

m u-- q TO M CO 

c m 5 5? 
S ° 
S s 

S 8 S 
2 a •O to 

*X/ ?n do co ry r. rj m" n r-i L/> io co uf n\ tA m r- cr» •-« a: t!7r 
?- m 

rrt 

o 

fly 

a o q T 
CO -£» 

•!> ui iS TO TO — 
^ R 
- ri 

o n o »A ri ^ 
ri cj o rrj rn f— 

iA cv ^4 in o r-w ^ VX) r- CTi fO —4 rj rj —• O O S <n m 
O m «0 

jfl 
3 
Ol 

11 
5 g 

5 S 

If 
\ 2 q o. 
2 ^ 

o o 
2 2 

c 
5 
S eS, 

8 C:SS58a3«2mSS5: Ct S S S 
SX 2 2 S 

^ 8 d S 
s a 

o 

s 

2 5 w T3 oj aj x y r n Qi 
? 5 

4. = 
1 I 

Cl fl) 11 1 ;> (U 
2 3 2 3 2 1 
c c c £ = c 
5 S 5 2 5 § U. Lu U. U. U. lu. 

fill 
If S5 

as 
13 c 5^ 

> ? 
f £ o <t 

— — So 
S y 2 f 

SSfil 
2 •= : o co 
" 8 

_ l 
o ^ » 
ill 

ry ry ri •• r —4 ri rv ••i ri -v —4 -4 Pi Pi Pi 7 
»-4 •«i —4 »N •i 

7 
5 s O s O LO •— g g g r^ o s o s O s 3 
'-I O ri ri —4 »n —4 <7* ri r~* rs — —4 r-4 ri —4 wb —• o •—4 O ri —4 r'i »o 

IS -. •"! I-. IS iii r^. li ri- m O 3 O Ctl O 
a> — Si o — O "S — — IS 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 82 



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Non Current Assets Amount in 'OOO 

2. FlnjtnclAl Assets As at 
31st March. 2024 

As at 
31 sl March. 2023 

(1) Lonns 
(Unseeun-d -md Considered Good) 
Other than SecurUv Orposil-, .ind l oans to Related Pftrltes 59,532.50 67,642 58 

Totjl 59,532.50 67,642.58 

2A. Deferred Tan Assets As at 
31st March. 2024 

As at 
31st March, 2023 

DeprecMCIon .is Per Income I .»* Act 
OepreC'aitcin .is Per Companies Act 
TlrninB Difference for the vear 
Current Income Tax B.ite 
Deffored Tax for cho year 
OponinK Balance 

1.277.73 
2,076.42 

798.63 
26% 

207.64 
26% 

Total 207.64 - 
Current Assets 

3. 

r
 

? 

I
I

 

t
|

 As at 
31sl March, 2024 

AS at 
31st March, 2023 

Investment In Quoted Equity sh^rt--. ^I coM 
Apollo Tyres Limited (7500 Equity shares) 

IM Mutual Funds 

93.75 

15,600.00 

93 75 

Total 15,693.75 93.75 
AKgrcgatc Value of Quoted Investment 
Book Value 
Market Value (JM Mutual Tunds) 
Market Value (Equity Shares) 

93.75 
15,974.50 
3.498.38 

93 75 

2.399.25 

(11) Trade Receivables As at 
31st March. 2024 

As at 
31st March. 2023 

4) 

b) 

Outstanding for period exceeding six months from 
the date they are due for payment 
Others 

2.534.47 
8.98101 

Total 2.534 47 8,981.01 

(Ml) Cash and cash equivalents As at 
31»l March, 2024 

As at 
Blsl March, 2023 

Cash and cash equivalents 
- Cash In hand 
- Balance with Bank Deposits 

Balances with Banks In current account 

31.21 
51,607.41 
4,320.23 

37.33 
1.366.17 

Total 55,958.85 1,403.50 

4. Current Tax Assets (Net) As at 
31s. March. 2024 

As at 
31s. March, 2023 

Provision for lax 

Advance fax J4 TOS 
Refund Due A.V. 2071-22 
Total 
Short Term Provision 

Short Term Loans «. Advances 

2,171.03 625.15 

1,893.53 1,004 98 

1,893.53 1,004.98 
277.50 

379.83 

5. Other current assets AS al 
31st Mar. 2024 

As al 
31st Mar. 2023 

(Unsecured, considered good) 
Input GST 15.72 •123 54 
Interest on FDR Accrued 191.70 4.18 
Mohit Gupta- Cash Seizure 1O0.50 loo.so 
Prepaid Expense 134.69 189.68 
Advances to Supplier 42.59 - 
Othe Advances 10.98 - 

Total 496.18 717.90 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 
Amount in '000 

6. Equity Share capital 
As at 

Blst Mar. 2024 

As at 

3l5t Mar. 2023 

(a) Authorised Share Capital: 

1,03,00,000 (Previous Year 55,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

each with voting rights 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and paid up capital 

1,00.20,000 (Previous Year 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

each with voting rights 

103,000.00 

100,200.00 

55.000.00 

50,000.00 

Total 100,200.00 50,000.00 

6(i). The Company has increased its authorised share capital to Rs. 10,30,00,000/ during the year. Further the company has 

issued 50,20.000 equity shares on oreferentiai basis resulting in increase of issued capital/ paid up capital from 

Rs. 5,00,00,000 to Rs. 30,02,00,000. 

6(ii). Entire proceeds of the issue stands unutilized as on 31-03-2024. Further, for the time being in the interest of 

shareholders, the company has deposited the same amount with Bank (as Fixed Deposits). The company will utilize the 

proceeds of the issue In the upcoming financial years for the purpose it has been raised. 

6(iii). The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is 

entitled to one vote per share held. All the equity shares rank pan passu in all respects including but not limited to 

entitlement for dividend, bonus issue and right issue. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to 

receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all liabilities, in proportion to their shareholding. 

6(iv). Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Particulars 31sl Mar. 2024 31st Mar, 2023 

No. of Shares No. of Shares 

Mohil Gupta 7,216,000 3,358,900 

6(v). Shareholding of Promoters 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 

Promoter Name 31st Mar. 2024 3lst Mar, 2023 
% of total 

shares 

% 

Change 

during 

the year 

Mohrt Gupta 7,216,000 3,358,900 72.02% 4.84% 

6(vi). Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year: 

Particulars 31st Mar. 2024 3l5t Mar. 2023 

No. of Shares No. of Shares 

Equity Shares opening balance 

Add ; Shares issued during the year 

5,000,000 

5,020,000 

5,000,000 

Equity Shares closing balance 10,020,000 5,000,000 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in '000 

7. Other Equity 
As at 31st March, As at 31st March, 

2024 2023 

a) Capital Reserves 

Opening balance as per last Balance Sheet 932.00 932.00 

Add: Addition during the year - - 

Closing balance 932.00 932.00 

b) General Reserves 

Opening balance as per last Balance Sheet 12,618.99 12,618.99 

Add: Profit for the year - - 
Closing balance 12,618.99 12,618.99 

c) Retained Earnings 

Opening balance as per last Balance Sheet 16,822.06 16,501.39 

Add: Profit / - Loss for the year 5,812.34 320.67 

Closing balance 22,634.40 16,822.06 

d) Other Comprehensive income . . 

- - 

Total of Other Equity 36,185.39 30,373.05 

8. Trade Payables 
As at 31st March, 

2024 

As at 31st March, 

2023 

Outstanding dues to MSME's 

Outstanding dues to other than MSME's 

- 4,661.01 

Total - 4,661.01 

9. Other Current Liabilities 
As at 3l5t March, 

2024 

As at 3l5t March, 

2023 

Other pavables 

Statutory dues 584.67 595.83 

Expenses Payable 337.18 316.95 

Advances received from Debtors 40.40 - 

Others Payables 1,680.33 74.03 

Total 2,642.58 986.81 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in '000 

10. Revenue from Operations 
Year ended 

31st March, 2024 

Year ended 

31st March. 2023 

Sale of Services 

Sales of Goods 

9,500.00 

41,724.99 

4,000.00 

4,247.10 

Total 51,224.99 8,247.10 

11 Other Income 
Year ended 

31st March, 2024 

Year ended 

31st March. 2023 

Interest Income 6,023.39 6,067.38 

Dividend 25.92 18.72 

Miscellaneous Income 0.001 - 

Total 6,049.31 6,086.10 

12 Purchases 
Year ended Year ended 

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023 

Purchases 39,348.69 4,247,10 

Handling Charges 539.38 - 

Freight & Cartage 765.44 90.00 

ClearingS Forwarding 66.27 - 

Ocean Freight 136.02 * 

Custom Duty 139.86 • 

Total 40,995.66 4,337.10 

13 Employee Benefit Expenses 
Year ended 

31st March, 2024 

Year ended 

31st March, 2023 

Salaries and wages 3,228.42 3,279.57 

Total 3,228.42 3,279.57 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024 

Amount in '000 Except EPS 

14 Other Expenses 
Year ended Year ended 

Blst March, 2024 31st March. 2023 

Advertisement Expenses 53.40 50.86 

Audit Fees 60.00 30.00 

Bank charges 1.36 0.74 

Business Promotion - 480.86 

Courier Charges 27.02 60.41 

Electricity charges 334.75 307,06 

Filing Fees 26.00 23.10 

Fees paid for Preferential Issue 540.40 - 

Interest on IDS 1.17 0.07 

Internal Audit Fees 50.00 50.00 

Insurance Exp. 132.84 51.00 

Listing Fees 55.00 55.00 

Maintenance charges 222.02 213.92 

Misc. Charges 39.26 72.88 

Legal & Professional Charges 137.82 120.50 

Rent 1,411.03 1,263.47 

Repair & Maintence 82.02 20.02 

Tour & Travels - 10.92 

Water Expenses 24,00 24.00 

Total 3,198.07 2,834.81 

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) 2023-24 2022-23 

i) Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to 5,812.34 320,67 

Equity Shareholders (Rs) 

ii) Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for 10,020,000 5.000,000 

calculating basic EPS 

iii) Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for 5,274,317 5,000,000 

calculating diluted EPS 

iv) Basic Earnings per Share (Rs) 0.58 0.06 

v) Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs) 1.10 0.06 

vi) Face Value per Equity Share (Rs) 10 10 
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March. 2024 

16 Related party disclosures 

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below; 

a) Name of the related party and nature of relationshio Amount in '000 

(i) Transactions with Key management personnel Nature of Relationship March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

Mr. Mohit Gupta 

- Remuneration paid 

Short Term Loans taken 

- Short Term Loans repaid / Reimbursement of 

dues 

- Year end balance 

Managing Director 

660.00 

9,783.08 

8,159.00 

1,624.08 

660.00 

112.19 

Ms. Rachna Negi - Remuneration 

Mr, Sanjay Sharma - Remuneration 

Company Secretary 

Chief Financial Officer 

445.00 140.00 

1,060.00 820.00 

(ii) Transaction with related parties other than KMP Nature of Relationship March 31,2024 March 31,2023 

Mr. Murari Lai Gupta 

- Reimbursement of ROC Dues Paid 

Mr. Jagdish Prasad Gupta 

Reimbursement of Statutory Dues Paid 

Relative of Director 

Relative of Director 

21.00 

1,420.34 245.32 

M/s Gipskarlon india Pvt Ltd 

- Sales to Related party 

Purchases from Related party 

Common Control 

17 Contingent Liabilities 

There are no contingent liabilities existing as on 31st March, 2024 ( Previous Year' Nil) 

18 Foreign Exchange Exposure 

There are no Foreign exchange transactions for the year ending Blst March, 2024 

19 Employee Benefit Expenses: 

These are accounted for on due basis. 

19,593.66 

13,147.04 
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Note'20; Financial Ratios (Amount m 'OOQ) 
Ratio Numerator Denominator Ratio Ratio Change Reason for 

component 2023-24 2022-23 component 2023-24 2022-23 3/31/2024 3/31/2023 % Change 

al Current 
ratio 

Inventories, 
Receivables, 
Cash-Bank, 
Other Asssets 

74.683.2S 11,575.99 

Trade 
Payables, 
Provisions, 
Working 
Capital Bank 
Borrowings 

2,920.08 5,647.82 25,58 2.05 1147 82% 

Significant 
increase in 
current 
;isseu- and 
decrease in 
current 
liabilities. 

\i) Oebt- 
Fouliv ratio 

Long Term 
Borrowings 

Paid up eijuity 
caoital 

i 00,200.00 50,000.00 NA NA MA 

c} Debt 
service 
coverage 
ratio 

Profit before 
Dep, Interest, 
DetTa* 

9,852.15 3,881.72 
Debt 
instalments 
payable 

0.00 0.00 NA NA MA 

(11 Return on 
equity ratio 

Profit after 
tax before 
dividend 

5,812.34 320.67 
Paid up equity 
caoital 

100,200,00 50.000.00 0.06 0.01 804.46% 

Significant 
Increase in 
profit afte" 
tax and 
sigmlicant 
(iKieasem 
paid up 
camaJ. 

ej inventoty 
turnover 
ratio 

Turnover 
excluding GST 

51,224.99 8,247 10 Total Stock ooo 000 NA NA MA 

1) Trade 
receivables 
turnover 
ratio 

Turnover 
including GST 

58.683.80 9,38101 

Trade 
Receivables 
[Sundry 
Debtors) 

2,534.47 8,981.0! 23.15 104 2116.70% 

Sigmlicoot 
iocreDscin 
lumover and 
decrease In 
debiorv 

g) Trade 
pavaoies 
turnover 
ratio 

Turnover 
Including GST 

58,685.80 9 381.01 Trade Payabes 0.00 4,651.0! NA 2.01 NA 

hi Net capital 
turnover 
ratio 

'urnover 
including GST 

53.683.80 9,381.01 
Net Working 
Capital 

71,763.16 5,928.17 0.82 158 -4832% 

Signl'iiaAl 
increase in 
turnover and 
increase in 
working 
capital. 

i| Net profit 
ratio 

Net Profit 
before Tax 

7,775.73 945.82 
Turnover 

excluding GST 
51,234.99 8,247.10 0.15 0.11 32 36% 

Significant 
increase in 
profil bpfot-? 
lax and 
increase in 
turnover 

j) Return on 
capital 
employed 

Profit after 
lax 

S,812,34 B2Q67 
Net Worth - 
Longtertn 
borrowings 

156385.39 80.373.05 0.043 0.004 968.14% 

Significant 
increase in 
profit alter 
tax and 
increase in 
nei worlh. 

k) Return on 
investment 

Income Irom 
Investments 

5,729.55 5,957.1X1 
Funds 
n vested 

59,532.50 67,642.58 0.10 0.09 9.10% 
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Note. 21; Previous year figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever considered necessary to make Ihem comparable 

Note. 22: Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee. 

Trade Payable?. Ageing Schedule {Amount in '0001 
less Than 1 
Year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 
years 

Total 

MSME (31-03- 
24) 
Others(31-03- 
24) 
Disputed 
dues (31-03 
24) 
MSME (31 03- 
23) 4.66101 4,661,01 
Others (31-03 
23) 
Disputed 
dues (31-03- 
23) 

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule {Afrtount in '0001 

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of pa menl 
Less than 6 
months 

6 months -1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 
3 years 

Total 

|l) Undisputed Trade 
receivables - considered good 

- 2.534.1/ 2,534.47 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables - considered 

- - - - 

(ill) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered good 

- - - 

(Iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 

- - - - 

(1) Undisputed Trade 
receivables - considered good 

8,981.0! - • - 8,981.01 

(ii) Undisputed Trade 
Receivables - considered 

• 

(iil) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered good 

- - - - - - 

(Iv) Disputed Trade 
Receivables considered 

• 

As per our Report of even dale 
For SP Agarwal & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration Number: 000988N 

Satya Prakash Agarwal 
Partner 
M.No.085763 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 30-04-2024 
UDIN : 24085763BKFUDH7998 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Mohit Gupta 
Manging Director 
DIN:02366798 

Rachna Nogl 
Company Secretary 
ACS: 70130 

Ruchir Jain 
Director 
DIN:03151017 

Sanjay Sharma 
Chief Financial Officer 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Regd office: Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9,Nelaji Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Delhi - 110034 

Phone: Oil 45824477, website: www.ussglobaHtd.com 

E-mail: surnidhiinvestmentltd(5)email.com CIN: L74900DL1993PLC056491 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

31st Annual General Meeting - llfh June, 2024 

Folio No DP ID  

No. of Share held Cleint ID  

I/We certify that I am a * Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative for the Member(s) of the 
Company. 

I hereby record my presence at the 3151 Annual General Meeting of the Company at the 
Registered Office of Company situated at Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Netaji 

Subhash Place, Pitampura, New Delhi - 110034 on Tuesday, 11th June, 2024 at 1:00 
P.M. 

Name of the * Member/Proxy/Authorised Representative: 

 CIN BLOCK LETTERS)  
Signature of the* Member/ Proxy/Authorised Representative : 

Note(s): 

1. Please fill all details and hand it over duly signed Attendance Slip at the entrance of the 
Meeting Venue. 

2. Members are requested to bring copies of the 31st AGM Notice along with their one Identity 

Proof i.e. copy of Aadhar card or PAN card or Voter ID etc. to the Annual General Meeting 
venue. 

3. The Route Map to reach Annual General Meeting (AGM) venue is given below for the 
convenience of the Shareholders. 

♦Strike out whichever is not applicable 

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 91 



USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

Regd office: Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9,Netaii Subhash Place, Pilam Pura, New Delhi - 110034 
Phone: Oil - 45824477, website: www.UGseloballld.com 

E-mail: surnidhiinvcslmentltd(g)email.com CIN; L74900DL1993PLC056491 

FORM NO. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

Name of the Member (s): 

Registered Address: 

E-mail ID: 

Folio No./Client ID: 

DP ID: 

I/We, being the Member (s) 
holding     shares of the above mentioned 
Company, hereby appoint 

1.Name :  

Address:    

E-mail ID:  

Signature:   or failing him/her 

2. Name:  

Address:  

E-mail ID:  

Signature:     or failing him/her 

3. Name:,.. 

Address:... 

E-mail ID: 

Signature: 
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As my/ our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 31st Annual 

General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday at 1:00 P.M. at the Registered 

Office of the Company situated at Office No. 400, ITL Twin Towers, B-9, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034 or at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 

resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolution Type of 
Resolution 

Please mention No. of 

Shares  

SPECIAL BUSINEES For Against 

1. TO APPROVE/RATIFY RELATED 

PARTY TRANSACTIONS UNDER 

SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT, 2013. 

Ordinary 

Resolution 

2. APPROVAL OF MATERIAL RELATED 

PARTY TRANSACTIONS WITH 

GIPSKARTON INDIA PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Ordinary 

Resolution 

3. APPROVAL FOR LOCK-IN OF EQUITY 

SHARES 

Special 

Resolution 

Signed this day of 2024 

Signature of the Shareholder  

Signature of the Proxy holder (s)  

Notes: 

*This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company or email at sumidhiinvestmentltd@gmail.com not less than 

48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp of 

Rs.l/- 

^Please complete all details before submission. 
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ROUTE MAP 
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USS GLOBAL LIMITED 

(Formerly known as SURNIDHI INVESTMENT LIMITED) 

Regd office Add: Office No 400. "I Twin Towers. B-9. Netaj' Suhhash Place, Pitampura. New Delhi - 110034 
Phone: 011 45624477. website: www,ussglobaflrd.com 

E-mail:iUTnidhiinvestme.otltd@gm3ll.com CIN; L744O0DL1993PLC0S5491 
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